TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2011
5:00 P.M.

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE

5:00 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 1
November 1, 2011, Regular Meeting
November 1, 2011, Closed Session

3 APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2011 AGENDA 13
5:05 4 TAX MATTERS MR. KELVIN BYRD
A. Monthly Collections Report 15
B. Refunds and Releases 17
5:10 5 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT GRANT AWARD REQUEST MR. STEVE SUDDERTH 45
5:15 6 BUDGET AMENDMENTS Ms. MARGARET PIERCE 51
5:20 7 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS MR. DERON GEOUQUE
A. Discussion on Consolidated Dispatch 55
B. Boards & Commissions 57
C. Announcements 63
5:25 8 PusLIC COMMENT 64

6:25 9 ADJOURN



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

November 1, 2011, Regular Meeting
November 1, 2011, Closed Session



111511 BCC Meeting

MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2011

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting on Tuesday,
November 1, 2011, at 8:00 A.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina.

PRESENT: Nathan A. Miller, Chairman
David Blust, Vice-Chairman
Tim Futrelle, Commissioner
Vince Gable, Commissioner
Stacy C. Eggers, 1V, County Attorney
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

[Clerk’s Note: Commissioner Deal was absent due to a previous obligation.]
Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 8:06 A.M.

Vice-Chairman Blust opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Gable led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the October 7, 2011, special meeting
and closed session minutes; October 13, 2011, special meeting minutes; and the October 18,
2011, regular and closed session minutes.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the October 7,
2011, special meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the October 7,
2011, closed session minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)



111511 BCC Meeting

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the October 13,
2011, special meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the October 18,
2011, regular meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the October 18,
2011, closed session minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the November 1, 2011, agenda.

County Manager Geougue requested to add a request for placement of a wind turbine at the new
high school and requests for release of funds for the New River Service Authority.

Vice-Chairman Blust requested to add a discussion on GIS mapping regarding fire ratings.

Chairman Miller requested to add Land Acquisition under closed session per, G. S. 143-
318.11(a)(5)(i).

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the November 1,
2011, agenda as amended.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

PuBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON A PROPOSED COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) SCATTERED SITE HOUSING PROGRAM
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Chairman Miller declared the public hearing open at 8:10 A.M. to allow for comment on
proposed budget amendments to the Community Development Scattered Site Housing Program
(#09-C-2010).



111511 BCC Meeting

Ms. Michelle Ball, Community Development Planner with the High Country Council of
Governments, the agency administrating the County’s CDBG Scattered Site Housing Program,
presented the proposed budget amendments as follows: Increase the relocation line item from
$160,000 to $237,000 by decreasing the clearance line item by $9,000 and decreasing the
rehabilitation line item by $68,000.

Ms. Ball stated that the budget revision was necessary due to the change in treatment of one of
the participating homes. The original application stated that the County would assist 4
homeowners with this project by replacing two and rehabilitating two homes. The two
scheduled replacement projects have been completed and one of the rehabilitation projects was
within 30 days of completion. However, after being assessed by the contractors, a County
building inspector, and a certified structural engineer, it was determined that the final home
rehabilitation project was unfeasible through this program. The alternative was to demolish the
home, clear the property and bring in a manufactured home. Ms. Ball reported that the
homeowner had agreed to the home replacement, therefore changing the treatment of this
property from “rehabilitation” to “clearance and relocation.”

There being no public comment, Commissioner Gable, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust,
moved to declare the public hearing closed at 8:14 A.M.

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to approve the budget
amendments to the Community Development Block Grant Scattered Site Housing Program (#9-
C-2010) as presented by Ms. Ball.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

PROPOSED RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE PRESERVATION OF CDBG FUNDING
FOR THE SCATTERED SITE HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM

Ms. Ball presented a proposed resolution requesting that Scattered Site Housing Rehabilitation
Program funding for 2012 be restored to the established funding level since the Program became
non-competitive in 2001. Annual contributions for the CDBG Program were proposed to be
reduced from $12,800,000 to $8,000,000 which would equate to a $150,000 reduction in funding
for Watauga County. Ms. Ball stated that Watauga County currently received $400,000 each
grant cycle which only allowed for four homes to be assisted in the current program. Therefore
the proposed reduction of $150,000 would severely limit the County’s ability to address the high
demand for assistance with housing repairs for low and moderate income households.

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to adopt the resolution
requesting that the Scattered Site Housing Rehabilitation Program funding be restored to
previous levels as presented by Ms. Ball.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)



111511 BCC Meeting

PROPOSED WATAUGA COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Mr. Craig Hughes, Transportation Planner with the High Country Council of Governments,
presented an update on the Watauga County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) and
requested approval of the socio-economic data used to determine deficiencies that may occur
with the future transportation system in 2040. By identifying the deficiencies in the
transportation system, recommendations for improvements would be developed. Mr. Hughes
reviewed the maps detailing projected population and employment and the goals and objectives
for the CTP.

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the socio-
economic data; goals and objectives; and the maps projecting population and employment as
presented by Mr. Hughes.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

APPALACHIAN DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT

Ms. Beth Lovette, Director of the Appalachian District Health Department, introduced herself as
the new Director and presented the District’s Annual Report. Ms. Lovette shared information
regarding several programs carried out by the Health District, which included Alleghany, Ashe
and Watauga Counties.

Upon questions by the Board regarding the lengthy process for obtaining septic permits, Ms.
Lovette stated that, although she was new to the District, she was aware of past problems with
septic permitting and, therefore, has made that process a top priority by instating new policies
including asking staff to make contact with applicants within two days of receiving their
applications. Ms. Lovette encouraged Commissioners to relay citizen concerns to her so that she
would be aware of issues. Ms. Lovette agreed to report back to the Board with more detailed
information and statistics regarding their permitting process.

Ms. Lovette completed her report by highlighting the Communities Putting Prevention to Work
program which encouraged the prevention of obesity through policy, systems, and environmental
change across the District’s counties.

This report was given for information only and, therefore, no action was taken.

HUNGER AND HEALTH COALITION PAVING REQUEST

Ms. Compton Fortuna, Director of the Hunger and Health Coalition, requested assistance from
the Board in repairing Health Center Drive which services the Hunger and Health Coalition,
Caldwell Community College, and the non-profit agencies that sub-lease space from the
Coalition in the Hannah Building. The estimate to repave the road was $17,335 (which included
$2,860 for pothole repair); however, prior to repaving, an estimated $7,100 repair had to be made
to the “wood yard” area.



111511 BCC Meeting

Ms. Fortuna stated that she did not get support from AppalCART or Hospitality House for
financial help with the repairs. The Community Care Clinic, a sub-lessor did not have funds
available to assist either.

The County Manager stated that the Hunger and Health Coalition’s lease with the County for the
Hannah building placed the responsibility for any maintenance of the facility with the Hunger
and Health Coalition. The County did provide property and liability and flood insurance for the
facility.

Ms. Fortuna stated that the Coalition paid the County only $1 per year in rent; however, they had
made extensive repairs to the building and requested the assistance with road repairs in an
attempt to keep services at their current level.

Commissioner Futrelle moved to approve allocating $2,860 from the County’s administrative
contingency budget line for pothole repair at Health Center Drive.

With no second, the motion died.

The Board encouraged Ms. Fortuna to pursue financial support from the other agencies whose
clients utilized the road for services.

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS

A. Update on Consolidated Dispatch

Sheriff Hagaman provided an update on the progress of centralized dispatch discussions. The
Sheriff stated that he had hand-delivered a letter to the Town of Boone in hopes that the letter
would spark discussions regarding the issue. The Sheriff stated that discussions had been
informal to date as his Office was in the process of installing the Patriot System.

Vice-Chairman Blust surmised that upcoming municipal elections could be slowing discussions
at this time as well.

The Sheriff stated that he would ask the Town to take a stand on the centralized dispatch issue.
Also, in light of the ongoing mental health service issues, Sheriff Hagaman requested to be
involved in discussion with Daymark Recovery Services, the County’s new service provider

regarding his Office’s role in after-hours hotline calls.

By consensus, the Board directed the County Manager to discuss the issue of after-hours hotline
calls with Daymark Recovery Services.

This report was given for information only and, therefore, no action was required.



111511 BCC Meeting

B. Vehicle Bid Awards

The Sheriff stated that six vendors were solicited for bids for a pickup truck and SUV, however,
only one vendor responded. Therefore, the Sheriff recommended the Board accept the bid from
Carmax of Hickory for one 2005 Dodge Ram 1500 Laramine pickup truck in the amount of
$20,661.47 with approximately 69,000 miles and one Dodge Durango SLT SUV in the amount
of $18,601.47 with approximately 55,000 miles. Adequate funds were budgeted to cover the
purchase of these vehicles.

Commissioner Gable asked if seized vehicles could be used by the Sheriff’s Office.

After brief discussion, County Attorney Eggers stated that the option could be explored. He
stated that in order for the Sheriff’s Office to utilize these vehicles, a plea or conviction would
have to result in the forfeiture of the vehicle; however, it would ultimately be up to the District
Attorney.

Commissioner Gable, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to award the bid for the 2005
Dodge Ram 1500 Laramine pickup truck in the amount of $20,661.47 with approximately
69,000 miles and the Dodge Durango SLT SUV in the amount of $18,601.47 with approximately
55,000 miles to Carmax of Hickory as presented by the Sheriff.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)

Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

PROJECT ON AGING ANNUAL REPORT

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, submitted the annual comprehensive evaluation
of the agency’s operations and policies as required by the NC Division of Health Service
Regulation.

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to accept the Project on Aging
Annual Report as presented by Ms. Boitnotte.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)

Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

UPDATE REGARDING PROPOSED ACCEPTANCE OF NC RURAL CENTER GRANT

Mr. Joe Furman, Economic Development Director, stated that the County’s requests for
amendments to the Building Reuse and Restoration Program grant award presented at the
October 18, 2011, Board meeting had been submitted to the NC Rural Center; however, a
response had not yet been received.

This report was given for information only and, therefore, no action was taken.



111511 BCC Meeting

FINANCE MATTERS

A. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Program Budget Changes

Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, presented a revised funding allocation for the Juvenile
Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Program Budget. The State reduced funding for the Program
by $3,115 thus reducing the County’s local match by $935. Ms. Pierce stated that the JCPC
Board recommended that the temporary shelter program with Barium Springs be reduced by
$4,050 to offset the loss in funds.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to approve the JCPC funding
allocation revision as presented by Ms. Pierce.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)
B. Budget Amendments
Ms. Margaret Pierce reviewed the following budget amendments:

Account # Description Debit Credit
103991-399100 Fund Balance Appropriation $477,600 $477,600
104199-469300 Loan to New River Service Authority $477,600 $4+7600

The amendment recognized and appropriated the loan amount available to New River Service
Authority based on the Deed of Trust and Promissory Note approved at the October 13, 2011,
special meeting.

Account # Description Debit Credit
103991-399103  Fund Balance Register of Deeds $3+250  $37,250
104180-469500 Contracted Services $37,250 $37.250

The amendment appropriated funds from the Register of Deeds Automation and Enhancement
Fund for software changes which would allow for compliance with 2012 indexing standards as
approved at the October 18, 2011, regular meeting.

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the budget
amendments as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

[Clerk’s Note: The budget amendments were presented at the meeting with the numbers inadvertently reversed.
The corrections are indicated in the minutes above.]



111511 BCC Meeting

Ms. Pierce announced that the County’s Audit would be presented at the next regular meeting.
The State ran into problems with getting needed information to auditors and, therefore, the Local
Government Commission extended the deadline for audit presentations to December 1, 2011.
With the delay being due to the State, a new contract was not necessary.

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Proposed Lease with Daymark Recovery Services

County Manager Geouque stated that, effective October 31, 2011, the New River Service
Authority (NRSA) ceased providing mental health services. Smoky Mountain Center, the
County’s Local Management Entity, had selected Daymark Recovery Services to replace New
River as the mental health service provider. NRSA leased 13,775 square feet of space at the
County’s Human Services Building. In an effort to reduce and minimize any disruption in
services, Daymark planned to lease the space vacated by NRSA. Daymark indicated a
willingness to pay fair market value for the space including all maintenance and utilities costs.
According to the tax department, $10-12 per square foot was a reasonable amount for office
space. However, due to the short transition period and Smoky Mountain Center not being able to
provide startup costs, Daymark was currently unable to pay market value without impacting the
level of mental health services.

The County Manager presented a proposed lease drafted by the County Attorney. After
negotiations, Daymark agreed to lease the space at the rate of $5 per square foot ($68,875 per
year) in monthly installments of $5,739.58. The current term was proposed to start November 1,
2011 and expire on June 30, 2012. Included in the lease under Section 10 was an additional fee
in the amount of $67,718 per year, to be paid in monthly installments of $5,643, which was to
cover utilities and janitorial services. The County Manager also requested that, in Section 10 of
the proposed contract, the word “telephone” be deleted from the contract (via a mark-through
and being initialed when the contract was signed) as the County had not supplied a phone system
for New River. The County Manager stated that Mr. West with Daymark had confirmed his
approval of this change.

Commissioner Gable, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the contract as
presented including the exclusion of the word “telephone” under Section 10.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

B. New River Service Authority Request for Release of Funds

County Manager Geouque stated that the New River Service Authority (NRSA) officially
requested the release of an additional $212,366 from Watauga County to meet continued
expenses. The County Manager stated that, if approved, the funds would be allocated from the
Fund Balance and secured by the Future Advance Deed of Trust and Promissory note approved
at the October 13, 2011, special meeting.



111511 BCC Meeting

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Chairman Miller, moved to authorize an additional loan to
New River Service Authority in the amount of $212,366, with the funds to be allocated from the
Fund Balance and the loan to be secured by the Future Advance Deed of Trust and Promissory
Note, as approved at the October 13, 2011, special meeting; and contingent upon the other four
counties of the NRSA contributing their pro-rata share.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

County Manager Geouque stated that New River Service Authority (NRSA) also requested the
release of $14,004 as Watauga County’s pro-rata share for additional audit services. The County
Manager stated that, if approved, a budget amendment would be forthcoming, in which the funds
would be allocated from the Fund Balance and the Future Advance Deed of Trust and
Promissory note approved at the October 13, 2011, special meeting.

Commissioner Gable, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to authorize $14,004 be loaned
to the New River Service Authority for audit services, with the funds to be allocated from the
Fund Balance and the loan to be secured by the Future Advance Deed of Trust and Promissory
Note, as approved at the October 13, 2011, special meeting, and contingent upon the other four
counties of the NRSA contributing their pro-rata share.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

C. Request for Wind Turbine to be Located on County Property at Watauga High School

County Manager Geouque stated that a request had been received to allow a wind turbine to be
placed on County-owned property at the Watauga High School (WHS) as a part of the Wind for
Schools Initiative sponsored by the US Department of Energy’s National Renewable Energy
Lab. Appalachian State University (ASU) was chosen to oversee the North Carolina projects
including that at Watauga High School, which along with three other western NC schools, was
chosen for the installations of wind turbines in 2011. The project calls for the installation of a
small wind turbine at the school and support for teachers in implementing renewable energy
curriculum into their science, math, and technology classes.

The County Manager stated that the Town of Boone had indicated to ASU that the wind turbine
would not require a variance.

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the request to
allow Watauga High School to place the wind turbine at the new school as presented by the
County Manager.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)



111511 BCC Meeting

D. Discussion of December 2011 and January 2012 Meeting Schedules

County Manager Geouque stated that, historically, the Board canceled the second regular
meeting in December due to the holiday schedule. The regular schedule consisted of the
following meetings: December 6, 2011 @ 8:00 AM; December 20, 2011 @ 5:00 PM; January 3,
2012 @ 8:00 AM; and January 17, 2012 @ 5:00 PM. This year, however, the holiday schedule
would have greater impact on the preparation of agenda packets for the first meeting in January.
Therefore, staff recommended that the Board cancel the January 3, 2012, meeting in order to
allow appropriate time for submittal of information for agenda requests and packet preparation.

Commissioner Gable, seconded by Chairman Miller, moved to cancel the January 3, 2012,
regular Board meeting to allow sufficient time for submission of agenda requests and preparation
due to the holiday schedule.
VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

E. Boards & Commissions

County Manager Geouque stated that the terms of County Board of Adjustment members Bill
Ragan, Baxter Palmer, and Lyle Schoenfeldt were set to expire in November 2011. NC General
Statute 153A-345(a) required that, if a county had zoning in effect in less than the entire
jurisdiction, a resident of each of the zoned areas shall be appointed by the Board of
Commissioners. Bill Ragan, a regular member, who lived in the Howard’s Creek Watershed,
was willing to be reappointed. Baxter Palmer, an alternate member, who lived in Foscoe, was
willing to be reappointed. Lyle Schoenfeldt, a regular member, was the Valle Crucis Historic
District representative, but no longer resided in that area; therefore, he was not eligible for
reappointment as the Historic District’s representative. The County Manager stated that appeals
for interested parties willing to serve were mailed and published on the County’s website.
Volunteer applications for Diana Mast White and Jason Connelly, residents of the Valle Crucis
Historic District, were presented as each had expressed interest in serving.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to reappoint Bill Ragan as a
regular member, representing the Howard’s Creek Watershed and Baxter Palmer as an alternate
member, representing the Foscoe/Grandfather area; and appoint Diana Mast White as a regular
member, representing the Valle Crucis Historic District.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

F. Announcements

County Manager Geouque announced that the 56th Annual Farm-City Banquet was scheduled
for Thursday, November 3, 2011 at 6:00 P.M. at the Boone United Methodist Church. The theme
for the banquet was “High Country Grown.” Chairman Miller appointed Commissioner Gable to
read the County’s recently adopted Proclamation declaring Farm City Week at the Banquet.



111511 BCC Meeting

County Manager Geouque announced that the Annual County Christmas Luncheon was
scheduled for Tuesday, December 13, 2011, from 12:00 to 2:00 P.M. at Dan’l Boone Inn.

G. Discussion of GIS as Related to Fire Districts

Commissioner Gable stated that the ISO set the rates for home-owners insurance based on the
GIS mapping system. Currently, most of Watauga County was rated a 9 (within a five-mile
radius of a fire station) or a 9E (within a six-mile radius of a fire station). A lower 1SO rating
would indicate a lower home-owners insurance rate. Commissioner Gable stated that the fire
departments were trying to drop their ratings and shared that he believed that most departments
could reach a rating of 8 or possibly even 7. Commissioner Gable stated that he believed that the
GIS had everything needed to assist in reducing those rates.

Mr. Furman stated that the most current maps had been submitted, and re-submitted, to the State
and requested to be informed if anything was missing that the State needed.

PuBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

At 9:58 A.M., Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to enter Closed
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and Land Acquisition, per
G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i).
VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

Commissioner Gable, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to resume the open meeting at
10:43 A.M.
VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

ADJOURN
Chairman Miller adjourned the meeting at 10:43 A.M.

ATTEST: Nathan A. Miller, Chairman

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2011, AGENDA




111511 BCC Meeting

Blank Page

14



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 4:

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Tax Administrator Kelvin Byrd will present the monthly collections report and be available for
questions and discussion.

The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.



Monthly Collections Report

Watauga County

111511 BCC Meeting

Bank deposits of the following amounts have been made and credited to the account of Watauga County. The reported

totals do not include small shortages and overages reported to the Watauga County Finance Officer

Monthly Report October 2011

General County
Taxes 2011

Prior Year Taxes

Land Fill Fees
Green Box Fees

Total County Funds

Fire Districts

Foscoe Fire

Boone Fire

Beaver Dam Fire
Stewart Simmons Fire
Zionville Fire

Cove Creek Fire
Shawneehaw Fire

Meat Camp Fire

Deep Gap Fire

Todd Fire

Blowing Rock Fire

M.C. Creston Fire
Foscoe Service District
Beech Mtn. Service Dist.
Cove Creek Service Dist.
Shawneehaw Service Dist
Blowing Rock Service Di

Total Fire Districts

Towns

Boone

Municipal Services
Municipal MV Fee
Blowing Rock
Beech

Seven Devils

Total Town Taxes

Total Amount Collected

Collections

$ 2,877,536.86
83,739.34

12,699.57
53.936.13

$ 3,027,911.90

$  55,401.48
60,769.39
13,798.53
16,481.05
10,935.81
20,512.37
11,235.50
13,127.42
16,443.38
8,397.62
53,710.32
600.54
8,562.65
391.32
79.00
738.27
NA

$ 291,184.65

27,388.15
12,328.10
1,989.01
4,934.72
185.96
50.10

$  46,876.04

$ 3,365,972.59

Current Month Current Month

Current FY Current FY Previous FY
Percentage Collections Percentage Percentage

$ 5.421,387.18
357,064.14

34,362.33
105,132.42

$ 5,917,946.07

$  108,947.30
124,605.04
20,975.05
33,453.33
23,031.61
42,961.92
21,674.10
24,619.78
36,458.92
11,229.50
101,893.58
798.12
15,912.31
393.30
91.20
1,359.99
NA

$  568,405.05

819,117.06
21,951.84
5,113.23
12,048.40
8,669.25
3,974.27

$ 870,874.05

$ 7,357,225.17

Tax Collections Director

Tax Administrator

16



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 4:

TAX MATTERS

B. Refunds and Releases

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Byrd will present the Refunds and Releases Report. Board action is required to accept the
Refunds and Releases Report.



111511 BCC Meeting

e

LS

88 ¥S SOVL ONIAdYTINIAO
€0% ASYATIY ANNATA €TE6L098C DN ‘ANOOY
80°0S ODNED 10D 604 8S69LVL Z # NT dANOd SYdTIIW 0ZT
08" ¥ TATADN 604 0 T102/S0/0T 6%T TT0Z AR NUYMS NO¥AWYD ‘AFTISVYAd S€6829T
TC 0T NI QINiINL JLV1d
8z¥v SESVATIY XYL 0%%826982 DN ‘SYIIA
088 ODNED 10D 184 PLEPXUZ dd DINIDS 0L6
TP T assod ISy ¢£I8‘Z TIT0Z/TT/0T 680L TITI0Z AR CAVY WYITTIIM ‘XHETIVE 88E€ELPOT
00°L8 gD ANV 47 ¥0d QIXVI dT19Nn0d
0S¥ SASVATAI XYL L0982 DN ‘ANOOL
00°29 HLSYMS a1 zZ04d L€ FIDUID YATIVIL NOLAWYH 98T
00°Ss2 Xogs g9 0 TT0Z/LT/0T T2 T10Z dd4d UNIAEWN ¥STIYVYW ‘SOTIVAY TESTZLT
zT: 78 FIYS J0 TIId
1457 SESVATHY XYL €0L9L098Z DN ‘ANOOL
06°2L ODNED 109 z04d $6ZH8YY AD WAITII¥YL %ZT
ZE'6 FITI09 z0d o062tz TIT0Z/LT/0T 1I80L TITI0Z AW HINNHOL TEVHOIW ‘NILSNY 6£ZL09T
sz°68S'T XL¥AJ0dd LAWAXH 80982 DN ‘ANOOH
€TE SESYHATIY XYL NSV LTTIZE X0d O4
8S° 99T ' T ODNID 109 Z0D 000-666T-S€-006C dargd I¥Edod o/D°
L9 Zon T aNood 20D O00T'6LE TT0Z/€0/0T LZSEE 1102 94 ONISNOH INIANLS NYIHDOVIVAdY S06T8ST
Z8°8 OYL NI NINL
zze : SHSYHATHI XYL S06650982 DN ‘MDOY SHNIMOTIL
Z8L ODNED 10D . z04d $0664LX ¥y SEIVI ANVIHDIH %8¢
00T FYI1409 z0d Lé6v'T T102/€0/0T 6%0L TI0Z AR NYILSIYHD MDI¥LVd 'ATONY ZSPI¥OT
6%-6€9 YIAISNVIL AASSIN
L8Y SHSYITI XV €0TLZ DN 'WHTVYS NOLSNIM
00°29 HAFAMS aMs S0D 000-LTI%9-€T-0S6T Y FDAIVESONIN CLPS
6% LLS ODNED T0D 00S°'%¥8T T10Z2/52/0T S8ITIT IT0Z d¥ g NITWVH ‘SMHIANY 8L%809T
TP "S60°'T
00°29 HAAMS AMS YTASNVIL dASSINW S6ZLZ DN ‘NOILONIXIT
00°S2 xXogo g9 zZ0S SASVATII XYL YA QIEATANITID 68T
15°698 ODNED 109 104 600-8€8Z-00-688T W ¥SIT ‘NATIV
06 "8ET HIIAS04A T0d4 008°LLZ T10Z/LZ/0T 621% 1T0Z Y d AINCO¥ ‘NATIV 69€Z09T
08 %% NI QaNdnL dLV1d
8TV SHSVYATIY XYL ¥8PZ-5098Z DN ‘DO ONIMOIH
€9°8€ ODNED 109 Z14d ZTZEXMM ¥8%Z XO0d 0Od
LT 9 FATI99 ZTd  €be‘ZT TI102/0T/0T %I¥E IT0Z AR SINVDDOW NIV ‘IL099V TZ0ZZLT
LNNOWY HOJYHD ON J3¥ NOSVad SSHYAAVY ANV JAWYN dIANMO
ane AI¥FJ0dd
dNTYA gLV 493 1119 AVHX IYD
3dxexouy TIT0Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SASVITAA palg-urarsy
o4 XINNOD VONVIVM €S:LT TTOZ/TE/OT

T

GOOHNOSHOIIN §HI O SWODTIA

SNOILNTOS ANIWHAOVNYIW TVIONVNIA meDu&.

18



111511 BCC Meeting

3

(4

659 LT "Dld IDVWYA Adod
6LY ASYATIY ANNATA 6982 DN 'EAOYD VVYONS
6L ET ODNID 109 $04d 269649LX avyod TIIH dFILLVH 0S50S
08°€ AATINVALI $04 009°L 1102/12/0T LVEL IT0Z AR DI¥d Iiddd ‘SN¥ndg 88¥%TI¥9T
6V ¥ d¥D d7I0S
18€ SHSYATIY XVL LLL8L0982 DN ‘EANOOH
86 € ODNED 109 z04d SSTLIXY ad LODYVW 6€T
TS0 FJ1d0€ zod oLZ'T TL0Z/S0/0T OLLE 1T0Z AR INILSI¥HD NATINVW ‘INVA¥HE S96€LST
L€ 816
00329 JIAMS dAMS TADAYd HONOYM NO daEDVId HSNOH
00°S2 Xogo a9 08% . SESVHTHEY XYL TI¥6-86982 DN ‘HTIIANOIZ
LLE9OTL OJNED TOD 904 000-6599-9%-7861 qd LLaEMdNd WIC 88T
0S5 PTIT qY14Z 904 000°'62C TLOZ/9C/0T TEEGT 1102 49 FYVAd VINIDJIA ‘NMO¥d 089LTOT
bZLE OVL NI NiNL
8% SHSVHTHY XVYL 6L98Z DN 'HAOY¥D ¥VOAS
L 2€ ODNID 109 y04d €0LLIYZ ayd ITHHS NHOL 8L9
el HdITJdNVAd $0d 09C‘0T TT0Z/%2/0T 9TEL TT0Z AW ANAYM XHLOWIL ‘NMO¥" $8SLB8ST
e IIDIHIA dTI0S
00S SHSVYATIAY XVL €LLL-.0982 DN ‘ENOOH
vZ'9 T09 T0D z04 €V0TAVY da dIOVEILNON $ST
0:8"° 204 Z0d G66°'T 1T0Z/LZ/0T 99C 0T0Z AN ANOVAL AANLLI¥E ‘NMOY¥d ZLSZOLT
6T TL HHSY NI SEAIT -
SEE SHSVATHY XV.L $698C DN ‘NOS¥dALHL LSHM
BE"T9 ODNED T09 0T4a LLTSYUNZ TIVEL WOQHHdA 00¢C
TE6 cesaRtalel 0Td O 1102/%0/01 682L 1IT0Z AR ATISHM NYI¥E ‘NMOY¥d LLTOOT6
PS IT RAFIAY NI SHAIT
Ivd SHSVHTHY XVY.L 89509%98Z DN ‘HETIIANIT
S6°6 ODNED 10D z1d TZSEXMM 895 X0d Od
651 TATIAE Ztd O TT0Z/€T/0T 92ZL IT0C AN DOVID ATIIDNT ‘MDIT0d ZLLLOST
95°8¢ ALD JDENW .
Z8€E SHSYATAY XYL 84082 DN ‘HTIIASYALINNH
€E"ST ODNHED 109 z04d 8LI9VINOY dad dI¥Yd SSO¥D vELCT
pZ-€ FI1J09 Zod O 110Z2/S0/0T ¥6S¢E 1T0Z AN q37T JIHJOLSIYHD ‘WHHA €0ZTZOT
0s°S dILYLS 40 LONO TIAONW
; vZe SHSVAETHY XV.L Z¥SSL098Z DN ‘@ANOOd
VL'V ODNED 109 (A 6T9LLAX Z¥9€ X0od 0d
9L" HY1494 ZTd SIS'T IT0Z/€0/0T €91L 1102 AR JLo TIVE HONFIYTID ‘NOSHEHI Z8TSE9T
LNNOWY FOYVYHD ON 43¥ NOSYAY SSHYAAY NV JWYN JIANMO
qar AL4adodd
HATYA gLV g9 T1I9 ¥¥dx L¥D
dxexouy IT0Z/TE€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SISVATIA pxig-utalSy
o4 XINOOD ¥DAVIVM €9:LT TTIO0Z/TE/OT

AOOHAOTHOIEN FHL QX TNODTIA

SNOLLNTOS INTWIOVNVIW TVIONVNIL SINOW

19



111511 BCC Meeting

A1 4 AIDIHIA A0S
- vee 5 SASYHTAY XVL €%86L,0982 DN ‘@ANOOH
05°€ 104 104 T04 DNYD0d ¥ NEAVH TOJHDVAd 097
6 1T 109 109 800°‘L 110Z/%0/0T L¥€ZZPT 0T0Z AW S ENITIVY ‘MO¥IVA 9€06Z9T
TS €T YD A0S SEPT-L098Z DN 'ENOOH
69€ SASVATHY XVL SEPT XO0d 0d
66°TT 0DNID 109 z04d YLE6TAVY HNYAVALAHd ‘X¥NOGYHINVHD
€5°T AJIJ0€ z0d ZTE€8'E 1102/S0/0T1 280¥% 1102 AW JL SHAAIY SATIVHD ‘dWNED TOTZCLI
25709 LANIXA
ove SHSYATHY XYL 81982 DN ‘dvo d4dHd
8T°2S ODNID 109 0Td 9€L2dx S 1Zv aI0 L9VL
vE"8 HAIAIADA 0Td © T102/%0/0T 9L9L T10Z AN DNI HFDNAOo¥d S¥FHION¥E AHHOLIN™D TLTSO9T
u YIVd IDIIIODONI
ZEY SASYATHY XVL #855-,0982 DN ‘ANOOI
742D 000-0LEZ-6C-6Z8C ¥89¢€ Xod 0Od
99°20€ ANOOd Z0D 008°'T8 T10Z/ZT/0T 0¥S62 TI0Z ¥ YHIAT ‘TIIDNNOD %086TST
79 TT #d0D LAY LSOT -
9Z¥ ASVATIY aANNATY $9€686982 ON ‘HTIIANOIZ
2070T ODNED 109 904 9¥88LYY ad INOLSYHIATIS 008T
09°1 qITAZ 904 002Z'€ T102/TT/0T H6SL T10Z AN dIYd A¥FAIAAL ‘MO0D €E€L08ST
0E°6T YD aI0s
08¢€ SASYATHY XVL z60626982 DN ‘SYTIA .
99°2 Lod L04 04 0T9EDAX Qi HOVHEd TIASSNd LTH
$9°91 10D T0D LIE'S 1102/S0/0T 0ZE€E9%¥T O0T0ZT AW ddoD ¥NILVIOD SO0LLEST
ET° 1T NI JaNinNL dLV1d aI0S
(344 SHSYATHY XYL S098Z DN ‘MDOY¥ ONIMOTL
09°6 ODNED 109 0Td 0€T6dZX da MAIAIH ¥Z2
€5° 1T 145 0Td 890°€ T10Z/LT/0T €€6€ I10Z AW STTIHOIN YNNYHEA ‘SNAWHTD L6€£0088
0€°0¢ OYL NI N3NL FdTDIHAA dTI0S
81S SASYATII XVL 26982 DN ‘SVIIA
0S°LT ODNED 109 L0d 686 TDAX a4 NOSTIIM HATIVd PET
08°¢ FAITADD L0d T6S'S T102/TE/0T 062IT TI0Z AW NNAT VSHYHAL -‘NONNVD 0290006
LE 0T Axone
$0S SASYATAY XYL 20607098 DN “MTd JANNVE
95" LT ODNED 10D 804 T6ZSNAM 206 XO0d 0d
I8°2C TITAMHS 804 O 1102/L2/0T TSEL TT0Z AR NYI¥g TIVHDOIW ‘¥FHDLNG €TZSE9T
INNOWY IOYVYHD ON J3¥ NOSYHY SSE¥AAVY ANV FWUN dHINMO
anre ALITd0dd .
d0TIVA JILVa J43 1114 AVIX LY¥D
3daeaouy TIT0Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SHSVIATAA paig-uTATsy
€ o4 XINNOD ¥DAVIVM €5:LT TT0Z/TE/0OT

v?OZ.DAOn. INANIOVNVIN Am&UZﬂZHm

ﬂOOEmOmEO.B? AHL O1 GNODTEA

MZDE

20



111511 BCC Meeting

LS ¥S TYLNTE $Z8TLITVL wo ‘¥sIAL
s e 9% € sASvYaETEd XYL 00T LS
6€ 8V 0DNED 109 z0d €TSP2ZVY AAY qoomay1 N 6269
81" 9 Fa130€ zod O 1102/%0/0T Z9L 1102z AW 011 SHNIATOH NYH LGT679T
LSEVS ITYLNTE $Z8TLITVL Mo ‘¥S10L
Ro s LYE gEsvyaTEd XL 00T HLS
6€" 8% 0DNED 109 z0od T1SVZVYY ANY qoomEIYl N 6269
8T=9 qa140€ zod O 1102/%0/0T 6SL 1102 AR o1 goNIATOH NYE LS1679T
z8° 1 ’ xILD 40 10O
SErd e . 9LV gESYHETEd XL 86982 PN 11 IANOLZ
s ODNED 109 904 gLy EHSN m88 AMH 1981¢C
ez’ FI14Z 9od O 1102/TC2/0T TE8L 1102 AW ATTENNOA BLOA fgoNnd gTOVLST
zg-9LE'SY FNTIA LOEWA0DNT
Sh b o S1S goya1ad annadd $0982 2N iyiE MEANNYE
LG 9CT'6E 0ONED 109 104 gsLzdX ay s11A8d NIAHS TCY
Gz 05C'9 FYI14S04 104 O 110z /TE/OT peELTT 110z AW ayd gEdl x A4ESION graomdNd gT¥VEST
gL 2t xID 40 10
SR e SLY gasyda1Ed XYL $252-7098¢ N uIE JANNYE
8% L ODNID 109 50D £06947 yzgz Xod od
0g" St NIW HOEHE goD O 1102/12/0T p8LL 1102 AW F9d90dD 1gr1gda1d LO0YCCLT
z8°'1T fatcipnct g1900d .
i e 1€e sasya1Ed XL $098¢2 DN iyE JENNYE
LS T 0DNED 109 104 5 22.4:% wag HIZEX Z9¢€
sz’ FYIAS04 104 O aaom\wo\oa Z8LL 110z MKW oaIyM FOU0TD ‘gy1d yevL29T
LD ¥aaNEd
1%€ gasSvET1Ed XL 1076SEV8T SN ‘EIEEND
z0od z86VHAA qu SWYITIIM any 1134 gG9¢€
00° . 0 1107 /%0/07 LL86VPT 010z AW FTAINAON gII1Il rgNoAdEd LETEPOT
FdO0D 1DEWUODNT o1 3na XO€ o HLIM qaodvHD
py°OL z0oD NHHEE AATH a1noHS 204 qEouvHO SYM 10982 DN aNO0d
2 - 9S¥ gmsyETId XYL vose xog 0d
00°S¢ xog9 a9 z0d m«o-mmow-malmmmm NT _.EEEOOmmHmz LTV
y¥°SY 91409 zod 009'€TT 110z/02/0T 0zv62 110z T4 ONIA FNOUOYT maad ‘ypT¥¥Ed 8zZL0TVT
01" S8 ZTLOEIEOONT qa11id z898L XL ypOY aNNOE
- vLY gasyaT1Id XYL ge Tad AUVM riEad 3NO
00°6€ 0DNED Z0D 8668TEELED 1d3d XYL x1gadodd NLLY
0T 9% gNood 09v'2T 1102/12/0T gI¥E 1102 dd g1 SEDIN¥ES Y IONYNIA w11ad gTEEEST

LNOOWY FOUVYHD OoN J3¥ S
anr )
FNIVA gLyd 443 111€

11oz/1€/0T OL t102/T0/0T ~ sasvaE1dd pakg-uTATsd
XINOOD YONVIVM €g: LT 1102/TE/0T

SNO

e —THOAHDIIN THL s SR i
110108 FZ@ENO<Z<E A@HUZ@ZM,W_@W@DE

21



111511 BCC Meeting

8L L8
JOod HONOVHIL dAXVL
$6° LE 109 109 ZTS ASYATAEY aNQAHY 6ESTPS080 ON ‘TITINVT LNNOKW
00°S FIINOOH zZdD z0D $1LSAZ ¥d DOILINYIAIW 0006
8 ¥V z0D Z0D O TT0Z/TE/0T P9L 0T0Z AW NOIIVNOdJ0D SSHJIAXA Tv¥HQdd ZOVE09T
68°SV . qaTIIg d7900d
9€d : SASYETII XYL 40982 DN '#NOOH
€0TET 0DONED 109 z0D v8 99ZT X0d 0Od
98°¥C ANOOH Z0D> 02L'9 1T0Z/€T/0T %9 TT0Z dd ONI SHDIAYAS ¥dS QENIIHOITINA 906TZLT
z9°6T
LANIXHE
0L 9 ODONED 109 8S€ SHSYITHE XYL 920,098 DN '@NOOH
00°S a"ANNOE zdD z0D 607 LA z9z X0€ 0d
z6°L HANOO™ z0. 0 110Z/S0/01 SI8 1102 AR SINOT LuFg0od ‘ANVTIONH SZLB8LST
69°L8 $Z8TLITYL MO 'V¥SIAL
£0S SASYATAI XYL 00T ALS
SLILL O0DONED 109 z04d L6TSZOY FAY dOOMEMVT N 6Z69.
¥6°6 FUIJ0E zod O IT02/LZ/0T 8EBL TT0Z AW o7 SONIQIOH NVHE LST6¥9T
€9°L9 . TYLNTY $Z8TILITHL MO 'V¥SINL
0S€ SHSYATAY XYL 00T HIS :
L6°6S ODNED T0D zod 8 LSMEY HAY dOOMEMVI N 6269
99°L FJIJI09 zod O 1102/%0/0T SIZ¥ IT0Z AR DT SONICTIOH NVE LST6¥9T
£€9°L9 TYLNAY $Z8TLITHL MO ‘¥SINL
- 6VE SHSVATAY XYL 00T HLS
L6°6S ODNED 109 zod ZySSMay AAY QOOMEIVI N 6Z69
99° L FATI0E zod O 1102/%0/0T ¥1C¥ TI0Z AW D11 SONICTIOH NVE LST6V9T
€9°L9 TYLNIY $Z8TLITIPL O ‘¥SINL
8¥%€E SASYHATAI XYL 00T HLS
L6°6S 0DNED 109 zo4d T9YSMEY FAY QOOMENVT N 6269
99° L ay1d0d z0d O 1102/%0/0T €ICT¥ 1102 AN DT SONICTIOH NVHE LST6%9T
LS %S TYLNTA $Z8TLITFL MO ‘¥SINL
IS€ SASYATAY XYL 00T ALS
6€° 8V 0DNAD 109 zod 9TSVZYY AAY QOOMINVT N 6269
8T 9 a¥I40€ zod O 110Z/%0/0T 09L I10Z AW DT SONICIOH NVYE LST679T
LS %S TYLINTA " $Z8ILTIIPL MO '¥SIAL ’
€€ SASYATHI XYL 00T IS
6€° 8% 0DNED 10D zod YTSVZYY AAY QOOMEIVTI N 6269
8T 9 qAII0€9 zod O 1T0T/%0/0T T9L TI0Z AW DTT SONIATIOH NVE LST6¥9T
INNOWY FDYVYHD ON 43¥ NOSVIY SSAYAAY ANV FAUYN JANMO
qne ALdEdodd
HNTYA gLva J43 1119 dvER L¥D
3dxexouy IT0Z/TE/0T OL TT0Z/TO0/0T - SASVATHA pxig-uraiey

S

DOOmemInzm? GHL 01 FWO: uum\b :

AINNOD VONVLIVM

€S:LT TTOZ/TE/0T

ZOG.DMOA INIWNAOVYNVIN ‘Z.JVZA«ZE HZQE

22



111511 BCC Meeting

23

00° LdNIXH
6S¢€ SHSYATIY XVL L0982 DN 'HNOOH
00" ODNID 109 z04d SE€ZZAAM €ST X0d O d
00° HY1409 204 O TT10Z/S0/0T 668 1102 AR ONI SHIJLSINIW Wdvd WOQHddd LS9TCOT
6¥° L9 FTDIHIA QI0S OVL NI NINL
SEE SASVATHY XVL L8ELLO98BT DN ‘HNOOY
61.8S ODNED TOD 104 609EDLA qyd AMIdNINL dT0 9SE
0E"6 HYI4504 Tod 06S°8T TI0Z/%¥0/0T 686L TT0Z AN HET AYJYH ‘NIVINNOA S6¥%Z8ST
Th:L HTDIHIA 4TI0S
[ 4 SEASVYATHY XVL T6ETY0982 DN ‘2TH YANNVE
6E£ -9 ODNED T0D 804 LYSTOAX T16€T X0d O4
cO T HYIAMHS 804 O 1102/2T/0T €L6L T10C AR YEIDYAN VI¥OIDIA YW UYNNV ‘NNATA 96CSEST
08 T¢
LdNWIXHE
OL'L ODNED 10D 09% SHSVITHY XYL S%Z9-.098Z DN ‘ENOOH
00°'S HIAANOHE c4aD [} Zv09sMA LS QIVMOH €99
0> 6 JN0oOog 200 0 1102/02/0T OEEY TI102 AR gNOOd 40 ‘HOMAHD NYIYHLAGSHEd LS¥Id 89TCCLT
Lz°0c OV NI N3AL HTDIHIA dT0S L0987 DN ‘ENOOH
62V FSYATHY ANNATL da YISIA ¥TITdd 69T
L6 LT ODNED T0D z04d 786 SHAA 0 NA¥¥ ‘' ILNOWWYMOId
og'¢ HYT409 z0d ZWL'S T1T02/TT/0T 9S8 T10Z AW q WYITIIM ‘ILNOWVIOIA 60SZSST
9¢°¢ OVL NI NinL $799L098Z DN 'ENOOH .
LEE SESVATIY XVL AUM ZRIN¥VTIIN GS¥
6iC: 204 204 204 11d400Y FIIYIN ¥NNOA. 'HAOOW
Le'c 10D 10D SZL TT0Z/%0/0T 929TICT¥%T 0T0T AW ONIM ¥DSHONVMA 'QTHIA 9€VCesT
65°S8
J0od HONOYHI dIXVL
00°S HHINOOH [ te} 0TS SASVATII XVL 6€ST¥S080 LN ‘THINVT LNNOKW
99" €V z0D 200 200 LTLSAZ da DILNYIAIW 0006
€6°9¢ 109 109 O 1T0Z/TE/0T 8VETSYT O0T0ZT AN NOILYJIOdd0D SSHUIXH IVIHAHA CTOPE09T
65°S8
J0d HONOYHL dIXVL
00°S HIINOOH z4ad 60S ASVYATEY ANQATAE 6€STPS0O80 LN ‘THANVT INNOW
99°¢€¥ z0D 20D 20D 9TLSAZ da DILNVIAIW 0006
£€6°9¢ 109 T0O O 110Z/TE€/0T LPEISYT 0OTOZ ARW NOILVIOdY0D SSHYAXHE Ivddaddd Z0ve09T
8L L8 -
JOa HOHNOJYHIL JIXVL
v6°LE 109 10D TTS ISVYATHY ANQATA 6€STHS080 LN ‘THINVT ILNOOW
00°S d3ANOOH 24D 200 S1LsdZ dd DILNVYIAIW 0006
8 vV 20D 200 O 1102/TE/OT €9L 0T0Z AR NOILVIOdJOD SSHMAXHE Ivddddad Z0¥e09T
LNNOWY ADIVYHD ON J3¥ NOSYHY sSE¥AAVY ANV HWUYN JINMO
ane XL43dodd
HNTIVA FLVa 43 TII4E dV¥EX LYD
3dxexoul * 1102Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SASVATIAA paig-uUTATSN

9 AILNNOD ¥ONVIVM €S:LT TTO0Z/TE/OT

T HOOHYONHOIIN SHL OL ANODITA -

SNOILATOS INFWIOVNYN TVIONVNIA SINOW



111511 BCC Meeting

.

24

09°5§2¢T Yaddy dld
[%47 SHESVYATIY XYL 508%-20S€2 YA ‘MTOIYON
0€° 80T 0DNED 109 y0d 000-0LTE-9€-T96T 9Tf HIS Qd NMOLMAN 0€EE9
0€°LT FATANYAD $0d 009°'¥E 110Z/0T/0T OELYT 1T0C =Y. qg7 Loddv ‘JAJONYED 0T098ST
88°0CT YEddy Jdld
(447 SASYATIY XYL G08%-20SEZ YA ‘MTOJYON
€2°%0T 0DNED 109 04 000-66¥6-92-T961T 9T€ E1S i NMOLMAN O0€E3
39°9T FITINVAL $0d 00€'EE 11T0Z/0T/0T 60L¥VT TI0Z d4 gm1 Logdvy ‘AJONVED 0T098ST
z9°'09 Tydddy dad
1% SASYATIY XYL G08%-Z0G€Z YA MTIOJIUON
LZeeS ODNED 109 704 000-€ZT6-92-2961 9T€ WIS ad NMOLMEN O0€ES .
sg"8 AITANVAL $0d 00L'9T 110Z/0T/0T 8OLYT 110 99 Hm Logdv ‘'JdONYHD 0T098ST
0L’ 9S ALD A¥EAY
GS€E SESYATIN XYL 89£0-9%982 ON 'ETITIANIT
68° 8% 0DNED 109 104 SL86NMX g9€ XO0€ 0d
T8+L AJI4504 104 O 1102/%0/0T 66%¥ 1102 AR anTd A ‘¥INAOD B ATOD YAHLYAANVED $TIZZLT
ZiLB NOILAWEXH YO FAIEDEY OL qaIvd .
Y47 SASVYATHY XYL €576-6L987 DN 'EAOYD ¥WVONS
ZT Sl ODNED 109 L0d 000-%996-S9-TL6T aq¥ quIvd L TIIM 9T1¢
002t HATADD L0od 000°'%Z 1T0Z/TT/0T 2O06ST 110 dd (FI¥1S™ HAIT) HYINIE 'MYTIA00D 96861ST
£EV°6 gyo aIos 0987 DN ‘ENOOd
LLE SESYATHEY XYL ad SYVYO NIAHS ZSE
9¢°8 0DNED 10D z04d 60ZTDAX s @INNO"E ‘AND
L0 FII1A09 zod TL9'T 17102/S0/0T S96 T10Z AW ITI a Lydggod ‘advadod L9S6SST
seg° 1 qaTiId =79n0d €1890 ID ‘x3ndNvd .
vED SHSYATAY XYL FONYITAWOD XYL ALdEJ0ud
91" T ODNED 109 014 6669TTVED 6%9¢ Xod 04
6T AATI4DA 0Td OLE 1102/€T/0T ¥9%¢ 1102 dd HOEL NOILYWJOANI IVLIAYD HD 9TTPEDT
8G6°T - NI qENNL HIVId
0v¥ SASYATIE XYL . 26987 DN ‘SYIIA
ze" Lod L0d L04 €0SZAdAM a¥ IEIYWHOHS HOL 9%8
9¢° 1T 109 109 €E€F 1T0Z/€T/0T SLLEEYT 0TOZ AR 7 YEAINNEL ‘aNYIdVD 00€69ST
91°0T - FIDIHAA QT10S
£€Z€ SHESYITHY XVL 86987 DN ‘HTIIANOIZ
9L"8 0DNED 109 904 0z62dLd ad STYION JHAOUD S8Z
0% T FI14Z 904 008'C 110Z/€0/0T 2208 1102 AR GITEHOTIA ATIHEWIN ' ONITIHAL 8Z6TLST
INOOWY AHAVYHD ON a3y . NOSVIY SSHYAAY QNY SWYN ¥HNMO
ane ALIAIO¥d
H0TVA FIvd J43 11I€ VIR IVD
jdxexdul T10Z/T€/0T OL 1T0Z/T0/0T - SEASYITIA pakg uTAT3Y
L AINNOD VYOAVLIVM €5:LT TTIOZ/TE/OT

od . I

T OONROAHDIAN 2HL 01 AW0D11A

SNOILOTOS LNINTOVNVIN TVIONVNIL SINON




111511 BCC Meeting

25

88° L
g LYY SHSVHTHY XV.L 2698Z DN 'SYTIIA
6L 9 ODNED 10D 704 FAHVIA a¥ NOSTIM HOIFIVY T6E
60°T HITIWYAE ¥0d OLT'T TI102/LT/0T 6€ETT TII0C AR NITIELS QIAYA ‘MDODNVH €8LOEST
€8 VT 008 HATYA HTYS 40 T1Id
L6V SESVITIY XVL 9%58-,098C DN '@NOOY
ST et ODNED 109D 204 0988LYY ad SWEHEL 9nd 8TE
891 T HJITJ09 zod 00T°% 1102/52/0T LZTES TI10Z2 AR AFTANIT SVWOHL 'NOLAWVH 6L9%%ST
06:9 OYL NI JiaNdNL
vve SASVATHY XVL L0982 DN ‘dNOOE
96" (AR T4 [ 6SL8TAX aqy SHAVH HDY0ID 2¢00¢C
S615S 10D 109 006°T T10Z2/%0/0T ¢h66%¥T O0TOCT AR aMy1d ANOWWVH ‘NOLJWVH £€£80%9T
62°6 qIYS 40 1119 50987 DN ‘MDOY¥ ONIMOTI
S0S SHASVYHTHI XVL 9GLT X0d O d
T0°8 ODNED T0D Z1d SZLBSSH NT Q¥04X0 9LT
BT HI14¥9 z1d | “09S %2 1102/82/0T S€T8 T10C AN HSTYM FWOJAL ‘ODHYD ¥8LO6ST
¥S°TC NI qINgNL JIVId
: 0tV SASVATIY XVL €5%68T982 DN ‘dvD ddEd
LS8BT ODNED 10D 0Td 6286dAZ Qi HONVYd mmzwmm 806
L6°¢c FJ14Dd 0Td €€6°S T102/IT/0T ¥Zes 1102 AR MOOYETIOH ANVL “YHIID LSPLPOT
ST LT FNTYA HOIH QIALSNLAY
82¢t SASYATHY XV.L €096L0982 DN ‘HNOOH
99°ST ODNED T0D 604 9TTOTOYX Q¥ QTEIACEYISON 961
0S°'T HITADNW 604 000°'S 1T02/%0/0T ZTLSY TI10Z AW INAYM SYWOHL ‘HINHHYD 686T6ST
zZe"o0ve
. A¥MOTTINVD
00°29 qJIAMS AMS Ol SONOTHE YANMO IDHYYOONI OL CQHIL
00°SZ Xogn a9 €19 SHASYATIY XVL ZOLL-1.098T DN -'ENOOH
T6°6¢ET ODNED T0D 604 000-8ETZ-LL-TT6C HIJYON 6T AMH UZ 9LLT
Tv €T HATADNW 604 00L'%Y 1T0Z/TE/0T 8910% 110C &Y GINNOS ANV O NIATAW ‘ENHIYD SL6290T
8% 8 _ ATOIHIA 108
9T% SHESVYATIY XVL 0T8TS098Z DN ‘MDOY DNIMOTH
96" 204 204 z04 LY0TdZM 0T8T X0d Od
2s” i 10D 10D €0%‘C 1T02/L0/0T TPIC¥P¥T 0T0T AR NOQTHHS XWWIL ‘ENHIYD 8CTTTOT
GG EST Tv¥3ddy DlLd
STV SHSVATIY XVL 508%-205€2 YA ‘MTOJEON
0% CET ODNED T0D 704 000-9%¥S-9€-7961 9T¢ HLS ad ZBOBBNZ 0€ES
ST 1¢ TITINVAL $04 00€’‘cC¥ T1I0Z/0T/0T TELPT T10C H¥ 997 10o9dVY ‘JJAONYED 0T098ST
LNAOWY HDIVHD ON 434 NOSVHIY ssHYAaVy aN¥ FWVN JINMO
ane ALdIJ0ud
qHOTIVA NB¢Q J33 TIId VIR LYD .
3dxexouly 1T0Z/TE/0T OL TTO0Z/TO/0T - SHSVYATIA pxidg - uTATSY

AINNOD V¥ONVLVM €6:LT TT0Z/TE/OT

QCOHYOAHDIEN FHL 0L AWODTEM

SNOILNTOS INAWNIOVNYIN A<MLZ<ZHM HZDE



111511 BCC Meeting

26

ov-8 NIL OL JdHAOW
v8¢ HSYHTHY dANNAHYT LOE9-E€89LE NI ‘ALID NIVINOOW
vz L ODNED T0D 804 dgvaIo ad NOTIIIAd 986
9T T HIIAMHS 804 <CTIE’'C T10Z/S0/0T 68CT TT0Z AN Y AHIOWIL ‘SSEH $TIS¥¥9OT"
pE LT NI OL JEAOW .
S8¢€E SESVATHY XVL LOE9-€89LE NL ‘ALID NIVINAOOW
LS EC ODNED T0D 804 0T0ZZXd0 ad NOTITIIA 986
LLE HYIAMHS 804 O0€S‘L T102/S0/0T T6TT 1102 AN ¥ XHIOWIL ‘SSHH %TS%¥9T
8L T dvo aIos
6LE HSYHTHEY dNNJEd 2698TC DN 'SVIIA
S L04d L04 L04 12964MZ ¥ HONVY¥E YHHOLITA LLS
eSS T 10D T0D 06% T10Z/S0/0T €€SSSYT 0T0Z AR LLODS NIAAM ‘NOSNHH 60L809T
el dv¥D aIos
vLE SHSVATHY XVL L6€6T698C DN 'SYIIA
£9¢ ODNHED T0D v04 895 £XMM ay dJIVd NIV.INOOW £€68T
OF HIIANWYAd 04 00¢ TT10Z/S0/0T 0S¥8 TT0Z AW LLODS AFdA4dL ‘NOSNHH 8Z96%ST
ZZ 8T LIWEXH
vS¢E SHSVATHI XV.L LBEL-L098Z DN 'ENOOH
TLoST ODNHED T0D 104 ¥81TCHD ‘ay EIIdNGAL dI0 9S¢
ES e HII14504 T0d O T10Z/%0/0T %SLY TI0Z AW "ONI ‘SHINMLSINIW ANOTOD NO¥HHH T6CTLST
I¥dddy Dl1d ZEEEE T4 'FIVAIIANVT 1J04d
S0¥ SHSYITHY XVL dd aOOMOAVENW SLLZ
50D 000-TES6-TL-T¥6T g NYO,L ‘1HAVH
96°82CT ODNED T0D 002°'T¥ TT0Z/90/0T %TIZOT T10C &Y QI¥NOET ‘ILHAVH 0TLTOST
IYdddvy OLd ZEELE T4 ‘EIVAIAANVT LJ04d
907 ASVIETHY dNNddY dd dOOMOAVINW SLLZ
10D 000-TES6-TL-TP6T g NVOL ‘IHAVH
96°8¢CT gy TOD 109 00Z'T¥ FT0Z/90/0T LBO9EYT OTOCT HA QYYNOET ‘LHAVH 0CLTIOO9T
S0°¢C% OVIL NI NINL 8%Z08ZSLZ DN ‘NOLAVID
LZV SHSVATHY XVL 8%¢ XO0d Od
6L°S L0d L04 04 9T994X7Z QIAYA QIV¥ED ‘SHAVH
9Z°9¢ 109D T0D 98S'TT TTI0Z/TIT/0T 6€6SSPT 0T0Z AR HSI¥YVYd HTIZHOIWN VILIZEW ‘SHAVH ZVLB¥9T
[4720°%4 ’
LAWIXd L098Z DN ‘ENOOH
9€°6 ODNHD T0D S9% SHSYHTIY XV.L 11% LdV¥
00°S JHAANOE [ ve) 20D 96083VYY Jyd MITAMOQVINW VIt
90°TT aNOOd c00 O T102/02/0T T69¥ TI0Z AR NNV HTIZHDIN ‘SSHTNVH SP0CZLT
LNNOWY IDIVHD ON 434 NOSVHY SSHYAAVY ANV FIWVYN ¥YIANMO
anre AL9ddodd
dNTVA HIVA 449 T1I9 yvax L¥O
3dxexouy T1T0Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SASVIATAY paig-uTasy
6 LS ALNNOD VOAVLVM €9:LT TTO0Z/TE/0T

HL Ok ANODTIA

ZOE,DAOm %Zm«&m@ﬁZdE TVIDONVNI JZDH&_



111511 BCC Meeting

9L°59 Ieo pios €08Z€ 14 'OANYTHO
TSP SASVHTHY XYL ad XdSHTAdIW 00LC
09 1T 0DNED 109 50D 8TVLMAA H NNYINL ‘SIWYL
9T ¥V NIW HOHHL 50D 006°'9 TT0Z/LT/0T €898 TI0Z AR 40 @0I¥d HINNHOL ‘SHWYL LZOO0TOT
SR gIY¥S A0 T1Id
88¢€ SHSVYHATHY XYL 08TZL098Z DN ‘@ENOOH
sz°1 0DNED 109 L04 8T T8MAY 08TZ X0d Od
0z’ FAATADD L0d 00% 110Z2/S0/0T L098 TIT0Z AR DONI ‘dH Z8S6%9T
Sz TT NI qaNinl dFLV1d
90s SEASVATHY XVIL 0T$62698Z DN 'SYIIA
Sici T v04d 304 y04 LLZ76AYY ¥ FI¥d NIVLINAOW S€0€
0L"6 109 T0D O00T'E€E TT0Z/82/0T TLITZYT 0T0T AR NYIV ANNHOL ‘TITAMOH 06T6€9T
$T°TI9 aETIId F79n0d
SSY ASYATHY dANNJHA Z829T1Z8C DN ‘HLLOTAVHD
12°%S ODNED 109 zo4d YL6SSXZ 00T# ¥A Md ANIATIYOW ¥1S8
€6 9 ay1409 Z0d . 0CE LT 1T0Z2/6T/0T 96€T TTO0Z AN ISN¥MI HSYHT VANOH LS0CSST
SL° 06 AIYYTASNVIL ATILOTIIOONI
€1V z SASVATAY XYL ZSPT-9€2SY HO ‘ILUNNIDNID
Sz 8L 0DNED 109 04 000-TZ90-88-CZ¥6T Qmom HLIVIETYO T T8EE
05°'2T FITANYAEL $0d 000°S2 TT02/90/0T TIS%0T TT0Z = ANFET ‘TIIH TH#PTCTT
6G°9CS ALYHIJ0¥d LAdWIXH L0982 DN 'd@NOOE
6T€E SHSVATHY XVL LS ONIM M LEL
o A ODNED TOD . c0D 800-90ST-2L-0T6C SYHAOOT ! SUFDDT ! SYADDA 0/D
LZ°S82C aNood Z0D 00T'LL TI0Z/€0/0T 0668€E 1102 =¥ WEISAS #d¥D HITVAH AJINNOD HOIH GS¥EZIT
65°92S AINEJONd LdAWIXI L0987 DN ‘@ENOOHE
8T€E SHSVATHY XYL IS ONIX M LEL
zZE IV ODNED 109 z0D L00-90ST-2L-0T6Z SuEHOT ! SYFDHOHH ! SYADOH 0/D
LT S8T ANOOH z0D 00T‘LL TT0Z/€0/0T 6868€E TT0Z =Y WALSAS HIVD HITVAH AULNAOD HOIH SS¥ETIT
65°92S XIL¥EJIOYd LAWIXE £098Z DN ‘dANOOH
LTIE SASYATIY XYL IS ONIM M LEL
zE IVE ODNED 109 z0D 900-90ST-2L-0T62Z SYAOO ! SUFDHOHTA ! SYAOOE 0/D
LT S8T ANOOH Z0D 00T‘LL TT0Z/€0/0T 8868E TT0Z HY WALSAS Hd¥D HITYHH A¥LNNOD HOIH SS¥E€Z9T
862 . NI OIL QIAOW -
98¢ : SESYATAN XYL LOE9-€89LE NI ‘ALID NIV.INOOW
LS ¢ ODNHD T0D 804 9v68YAX gd NOTIIId 986
iv° TATAMHS 80d 028 TT0Z/S0/0T 062T TT0Z AN ¥ AHILOWIL ‘SSAH $IS¥¥%9T
LNNOWY IOIVHD ON 434 NOSVYHY $SHEYAAVY ANV FWUN dINMO
une AL¥Ed0dd
qNTIVA JIVQ J4d 1119 dVdx LYD
adxexoug 1T02/1T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SASVIATIHA pakg-uTATSY
0T od XINNOD VDAVIVM €G:LT TTIO0Z/TE/O0T

.HQO&.&Omm.U;uZ. mmh« O ANODTIN

wZOHb 108 INTIWHOYNVIN A«JUZ«Z: mmZCZ

27



111511 BCC Meeting

8L L NI QINiQL JLVId/d10S .
Z€E SASVATHY XYL 85£6L0982 DN ‘HNOOCH
ot L ODNED T0D 604 7987 SMI NT HA0d SNINYOW LOT
89" FIATAOW 604 L9Z'Z T102/%0/0T 0S9T TT0Z AR TTEYYYd LYEdod ‘HET L896%ST
€8°9S Mo¥yd NI qI¥¥ddsSNVEL
12€ SASYATA XYL L0987 DN ‘ENOOH
6€°0S 0DNED 109 z0d 000-%200-98-608C ad NIW MOENIVd §ST
¥V 9 qAITA0€ zod 00T'9T T10Z/%0/0T 9TE¥T 110T =4 ¥ MDOIN 'XnoadT €eLTOLT
6 € FIDIHIA QI0S
L9E FSYATHY ANQJTA £%68L098¢2 DN 'HNOOH
T8 T ODNED 10D zZ0D TT6LMAY ! 9a AYM¥IVA TECT
ST FANOOH Z0D LLS T10Z/S0/0T 2988 1102 AR X SHTMVHD ‘NOUONUYT 6LF¥6EST
ST %601 Tyaddy dld
697 - HSYATHY aNQJTA 568L-L,0982 DN ‘dANOOH
zZ€ 69T zod z0d z0od 000-T0S9-0€-6¥8C oy ENId T0¢C .
€6°VCE'T a9 10D 109 00€‘€Ty 110Z/0Z/0T 96L9S¥T 0T0T T DT1 SHEILIEIONd QHOANVTI SOT6LST
zS 81 A¥AYD ION dIa #AOD LAY
LY SHSYATHAY XYL 89580982 DN ‘ENOOH
06°9T ODNED 109 604 €9.85S€ @ @9dId HOod TSE
z9°T FATIOW 604 00%'S 1102/02/0T SZ88 TT0Z AR 110DS NVHLUNOL ‘Tl 5969251
Zy 6T oyl NI NIAL FTOIHIA QT0S
£€€ SHSYHTHY XVL €80250982 DN ‘MDO¥ ONIMOTH
0z°¢ z0d zod zod $S9TARY €80z Xod 04 :
ze LT 109 T0D 00S°S 1T0Z/%0/0T TTIZEEYT 0T0T AR GTUYH TTTIHOIW ' IMSTYMOM 8TBLEST
98 " ¥¥ ’ AxejTrrTw
zZ0¥% SHSYHATAI XYL L$6L.098T DN 'HNOCH
8L 6€ ODNED 10D zod 07S69LX da QOOMNOAHEA STT
80°S FITJ0€ z0d O 110Z/S0/0T TETS T10Z AW MENANY SENIVH ‘H¥09TIN 09TT¥3T
65" TL . . RAVLITIN
LSE ; SASYATAY XYL £%6..098Z DN 'HNOOHL
8% €9 ODNED 10D zod Z$084LX dd aOOMNOAZA SZT
T1°8 FII1409 zod O 1102/S0/0T OETS TI0C AR MEJANY SAWIVH ‘H¥O0DTIM 60Z6EST
€8°9€ YA OL QEAOW
¥S¥ geyaTaEd aANAdHd L0987 DN ‘HENOOH
88 9T ODNED ) 0D ZHPTVALA @ da FIVAaNETD 921
S6°6T ANOOH Z0D €6€°'S 1102/6T/0T VL8 TT0Z AR SmaIsS ANYL HYMYS 'SHNOL LTEBTOT
LNOOWY FOAVHD ON A3d NOSVad SsEYAAVY ANV HWYN JENMO
qanp AIL¥E30dd
HNTIVA gIva 448 TI1I9 ¥VAL IVD
adrexous 110Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - sASvYITIY pakg uTATSN
ZILNNOD VHOAVIVM

1T

od

H

SNOILNTOS

OO ¥OAHOIAN SHL 0L AWO

INTNIOVNVH TVIONVNIE SINOW

€5:LT TTO0Z/TE/OT

28



111511 BCC Meeting

T0'6

zZ' 8 ODNID
6L" HIATAONW
g¢ CEL

vL 6w ODNED
00°S FIIANOE
60°8S FNOOH"
TO: 9P ODNED
TO 9V g9 TOD
T0° 9% "4 10D
10°9% "4 10D
T0° 9% 34 T0D
T0 9% 3 TOD

INOOWY

w&unuouu
Tt o4

10D
604

10D
Tan
200

10D

109

TOD

10D

10D

0D

€8%
gzo'e

OLE
0

961
00L BT

S6%
00L‘%T

¥67
00L'%T

€6
00L'PT

Z6%
00L'%T

687
00L'¥T

604
1102/%2/0T

z0D
1102/50/0T

€02
1102/52/01

109

1102/52/01

109 .
1102/52/0T

109,
1102/52/0T

10D
1102/52/01

T0D
1102/52/01

FIDIHIA 4708
FSVETAY aNNJdHY
196547

9€2S 1102 AW

SnLIS LDIYIODONI
FSyATHY ANAJET
9GTEXMM

6068 1T0Z AR

HOVHEIDY LOEYIOONT
SASYATHI XVL
000-0€EE9-LE-LTBZ
8E€ESC 110 &4

FOYIYOVY LDTIIOONT
gSvaTad aNAdTd
000-0€EE9-LE-LTBT
€850S5%T 0T0Z Hd

HOVHIDOY IDHUIODNI
FSYATHY aNAJEE
000-0EE9-LE-LTBT
$8670%T 600T Hd

goyddOY LOTUEODONI
FSYATHY ANAAEY
000-0EE9-LE-LTBT
$596GE€T 800T HA

HOVIIDY IDAIFODNT
goyATaEd aANAJEY
000-0EE9-LE-LTBT
zGgbTeT LOOT T

FOYAUOY LOFIJOONI
goyATad aNAdHEd
000-0EE9-LE-LTBT
060TLZT 9002 H¥

NITIY

L0987 DN 'HNOOH
qd NMo¥d Avd 908

YHHAOLSTYHD ‘JHEHOVEWIT €0TCSST
£098Z DN ‘HNOOH

IA9YLS ASYd LLT )

) -7 WYaV¥ NIAFT Z99¢ZCLT
z96z¢ 14 ‘HOVHE O¥HEA
v0Z #
MID ENIWSYL @MV & 009

H ENEJII ‘aqd04 )

_ 4 A=Zd¥any ‘LILET Z9GTZST
z96zg 14 ‘'HOVIE OddA
¥02Z #
¥ID ENTWSYL =NV & 009
H ANEdII ‘@304

i AEda@OY ‘LIET Z9STZST
z96z€ 14 ‘HOVHE O¥HA
yoC #
MID HNIWSYL &EMYT & 009
H INIdI ‘qdod

4 xE¥aNy ‘LLIET T9STLST
z96zc 14 ‘HOVHEE OY¥IA
yoz #
¥TD ENIWSYL =MV & 009
H aNZdI ‘aqiod

L4 AE¥any ‘ILiET z9S12ST
z96z¢€ 14 ‘HOVHEE OdAA
voz #
MID ENIWSYL VT & 009
H aNddgI 'aqdod

R 1 xmyany ‘LIET TISTLST
z967¢ 14 'HOVHEE O¥dIA
y0Z #
MID ENIWSYL =MVT & 009
H INZdI ‘qdo4d

1 xmdany ‘LIET Z9STLST

IOAVYHD

ON 43¥

AOTVA

Ine
qIvd J43

SNOILATOS

NOSVHY
AL3Idodd

1119 JIYEX I¥D

1102/1€/0T OL TT02/T0/
XA

T HOOHIOEHDIAN THL

INANIDYNVIN TVIDNVN

0T - SdsvITIA
INNOD VOAVIVM

AWODTIA

SSHYAAY ANV HWYN

pakg - uTATSN
€g:LT TT0Z/TE/OT

ASNON

29



111511 BCC Meeting

09°92 aaIvLoL FTIDIHHA
16% ASYATHE ANNATA p¥6TL098Z DN ‘ENOOH
66" €T ODNED 109 z0d 8TOPIXY y¥6T Xo0d Od
TO ¢C FA1409 zod LES'L 1102/52/0T TS06 1102 AW SNDYVIN NYHILUYNOL ‘NHYHDVODW 8LTLIST
AR ATIDIHAA dTI0S L0982 DN 'ENOOL
80S FASYATIY ANQJITA da ISHIDMYVYA ZTS6
0% 8T ODNED 109 0Td 8G8TIXE S ¥SIT ‘NIdNVIN
v6°2 cpsaattaled 0Td- 088°'S TITQZ/TE/0T 0€06 1T0Z AR g WYITIIM ‘NIdOVIN TOBOLST
6€°8C FTOIHIA QIOS €LL6-.0982 DN 'ENOOH
oLV HASYATIE ANNATA NT XINGIHLNYD 9€€
8% ¥C 0DNED 10D 0T4d dd8ely YAIITHS HILAZAS ‘' AENOYW
165 € FATIDA oTd z2Z8'L 110Z2/0Z/0T 99€S IT0Z AR SIMAT THINVA ‘AENAVYN ZTVOLST
£8°859°'0% B HATYA LOFIYODNI
91§ FSYATIY ANNATA $965.0982 DN ‘ENOOH
Py 8S0°SE 0DNED 109 0Td €0921d $99¢ Xod 0Od
6€£°009°S AATADA oTd -0 T102/TE/0T 866CT IT0Z AW TAVHOIW YFHAOLSIYHD 'NOSVM Z6T¥%09T
08°2Z% ATIDOIHIA TI0S
LSY . HASYATHY ANNATA 267086987 DN ‘HETIIANOIZ
06°S 904 904 904 €9 ETIWMA Z6T X0d 0d
06°9€ 109 109 O06L'TT 1102/02/0T 96¥%8E%T O0T0T AW ZHHONYS HSOL ‘ZANIIYVWN 86S58Z9T
T6°T Jdvo aIos
8LE ASYATAY ANNITY L0982 DN 'ENOOH
69°T ODNID 10D zo4d 0L¥TILYE . @ OO9WVE SEVP
¢e” 41409 zod O0%S T102/50/0T 9LLT TIT0Z AR A0 ENIVE ¥NdIIM ‘NILMVWN ZO0L6PST
LT ET ATOIHAA QIOS TE€EY0-6L.982 DN 'HAO¥D AdVDAS
vo¥ ASYATAN ANNITY 1€y X0d 0Od
z9°¢ zod z04 z04d €L96IAN AATINId NOIW ‘SHEHONH
6702 10D 109 S¥S'9 110Z2/90/0T €208EPT 0T0Z AR SHHONH ¥AATNNIL 'HAO0T 069L¥%9T
96" 9C
0T0Z °'DHA NI QASOTID SSIANISNd L0982 DN 'ENOOH
LT TT aNood z0D 6EY SHSYATIY XYL IS ONIMX M ZE¥
Sv°6 0DNED 109 ISK 666585509 NOSNHOL ¥NVA
yE"9 LSIASKW ISW 020°€ TIT0Z/€ET/0T €¥6C 1102 dd A¥ATIVO SSVYID ONIMOOT S85G09T
76°6% OVIL NI NINL
L8E SHSYHATHY XVL Z6987 DN 'SYIIA
90 €V 0DNED 109 Lod €06 LOMT ad f100d¥HANYA 6€6
88°9 FATADD L0d 8GL'ET T10Z2/50/0T TI89T TT0Z AR ‘D NOLTHHS ANV "d WYITIIM ‘OVYANIT 8689¢€VT
LNNOWY AOYVYHO ON J3Yd NOSVAA SSHIAAVY ANV HWVN ¥INMO
ane A1¥Ed0dd
HOATVA q1vad 48 T1Id dAVIX LYO
3dxexouly 1T02Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SIASVATHA pakg-uTaTsy
€T XINOOD VDAVIVM €G:LT TTO0Z/TE/O0T

 GOCHMOSHOIIN GHL OL SNODTIN

SNOLLOTOS ININIDVNVIN gﬁuzwza WZDEU

30



- 111511 BCC Meeting

31

Zv° oL TYEddY DLd LL00-8T98Z DN ‘dvD dHEd
96¢€ SASYETIY XYL LL ¥od O°d
ZL"09 ODNID T0D 0Td 000-96L9-ET-T¥6C 90 FTAY WYITIIM TIENDW
oL'6 qI1300 0Td 00%‘6T TT0Z/S0/0T L909¥% 1102 HA M8 HTAM WYITIIM ‘TIENDW 68E€TTST
€L 6% ' ydddy oLd LL00-8T98Z DN ‘d¥D ddEd
_ L6€E SASYATId XYL LL X0d 0°d
88 2% ODNID 109 0Td- 000-%€9G-€T-TV6C g0 FTAY WYITIIM ‘TIENDKW
S8°9 ceartalel 0Td O0O0L‘ET 110Z/S0/0T 9909% 1102 dYd ¥S =AM WYITIIM ‘TIIENDW 68ETTST
06°SS . TYEddY OLd LL00-8T982 DN 'dv¥D dddd
66¢€ SASYHTIT XVL ° LL X0d O°d
0Z°8% ODNED 109 0Td 000-T8ES-ET-TV6C g0 FIAY WYITIIM ‘TIANDKW
0L L FAIADA 0oTd 00%‘ST 1T0Z/S0/0T 5909% 1102 ¥ ¥S FIAM WYITTIIM ‘TIENDW 68ETTIST
6695 IY¥Eddy dld LL00-8T98Z DN 'dvD ddHEd
oow SHASYATHd XYL LL ¥od 0°d
PL 6¥ ODNED 10D 0Td 000-6ZV¥-ET-TV6C g0 FTAM WYITIIM TIENDKW
S8°L e artaled 0Td O00L'ST 1T02/S0/0T ¥909% 1102 =Y 98 1AM WYITIIM ‘TIENDW 68ETIST
8T TS . . Tyaddy Jld LL00-8T98Z DN ‘dvD dHHA
09¢€ SASYATId XYL LL Xod O°d
€T ¥¥ ODNED 109 0ta 000-0L6L-ZT-T¥6C 40 @TAY WYITIIM TIENDOKW
S0 L e aRtalel 0Td O00T‘¥%T T1T0Z/S0/0T 9509% 1102 =¥ 45 HIAM WYITIIM ‘TIIANOW 68ETTST
LT oo XJIY¥D ION aIid T0%LL098Z DN ‘HNOOH
z 06€ SESYATHY XYL @l A¥d NOQ¥od €0€
LS T 0DNED 109 z0d $6964LA FTANEL YAHLATY ‘AENNINOW
0z" FJT40€ zod 00S 1T02/S0/0T S606 1T0Z AW MYETIDOT NIWYONHE ‘XEANNIMOW ZTLEVST
91°2¢ ovL NI NiNL 5€8.70982 DN ‘MIH VANNVE
A4 FSYATHY aNAIHTA ad TIIH JIAITO 92T
S0°€ 804 804 804 LY0EDAX NNY #0S ‘H¥INDIOW
TT 6T 10D 109 SOT'9 TT0Z/0T/0T E€IT9%¥T 0TOZ AW M0 NETIY SETIVHD ‘HIINDDW 0STLEST
0V 062 YAISNVIL QESSIKW $0987 DN ‘MTH YHNNVE
8G¥ SASYATHY XYL gd snisnc ¥08 ¢
0%° 0S¢ ODNED 109 104 000-SELT-¥8-6L8T ¥ VIATY ‘THINYADN
00°0% FITAS0A 104 000°08 1102/02/0T €9LZ 1102 d¥ NP 0 AT1I9 ‘TAINVAOW 8S¥LS
99 LT Ied PTos :
6TV SESYITHY XYL LZ7€8-26982 DN ‘SYIIA
€Z°ST ODNED 109 104 L9LSSdX MID MHHAYD MOTIIM ¥IC
€V 2T FYTISOI T0d 998°'% IT0Z/0T/0T 6506 1102 AW Q¥YNOFET ‘WATIODDW YT6TEST
INOOWY HOIYVYHD ON Jdd NoSYHA ssFYAAY ANV FWYN JINMO
qane AI¥Edodd
HOTYA FIvad 433 TIIE ¥VEX IVD
3dxexoul T10Z/TE€/0T OL TTO0Z/T0/0T - SHESVATIA pxkg-uTATSN
(A €5t LT TTO0Z/TE/OT

od : XAINOOD VONVIVM

OQHYOSHOIIN FHL OL HNODTIA

SNOILNTOS LNANAOVNYN TVIONVNII SINOW




111511 BCC Meeting

32

9% .9ST
H LdWIXHE
S6°89 ODNED 10D 99€ SEASVATIY XV.L T8T%L0982 DN ‘dNOOH
00°S HIJANWOL f4Cte] 20D Z0PTAVY LS ONIN d S99
TS 18 INOOH’ 20D O 1102/S0/0T 6102 1102 AW (DYuL) ENOOZE 40 NOIDS VIOAOL NIHAOW 0L8Z¥®OT
TL 09 - NI QINdnL "FLV¥1d/aI0S
TED SASVYHATHY XYL ZL6€L098T DN 'HNOOY
€8:° €S ODNED T0D 204 PTOCTAXA dd Saoom TO0D 96L
88:9 JJI140€ z04 L6T'LT TT0Z/TT/0T ZEl6 IT02 AR YI¥HE0d ‘NALSIWAI-SYIRAW LSLPCOT
L0799 TYEddY D1d LL00-8198Z DN ‘dvD dHHEd
v6¢€ SASVATIY XVL LL XO0d O0°d
L6 9S ODNED 109 0Td 000-S9%0-€C-1¥%6C 0 FTAM WYITIIM ‘TIENDW
016 HII14Dd 0Td 00Z'8T 1102/S0/0T SETISV T10Z &Y ¥S FIAM WYITIIM ‘TIENDW 68ETTIST
023 e Tvdaddy Dld LL00-8T98Z DN 'dvDd ddHd
£€6¢€ SASVATHE XYL LL XOd O°d
ST LE ODNED T0D 0Td | 000-G820-€C-T¥6C 40 FIAM WYITIIM TIANDW
S6°S HIT14Dd 0Td 006'TT . TT0Z/S0/0T ¥ETI9¥ 110 HY dS @IAM WYITIIM ‘TIANDW 68€E€TTST
SS° LY TvEddy 2lLd LL00-8T982C DN ‘d¥D dHHd
T6€ SHSVYATHI XVL LL XO" O°d
00TV ODNED 10D 014 000-898€-CC-T¥6C MO FIA WYITIIM ‘TIEANDKW
SS9 H3149Dd 0Td OOT'ET 1102/50/0T 6219% 1102 &Y 4S HTIAM WYITIIM ‘TIENDW 68€E€TTST
LE 6V Tvdddy dLd LL00-8T98Z DN ‘dvD ddHEd
68¢ SEASVATHY XVL LL XO0d O°d
LS CY ODNED 109 0Td 000-5580-CC-T¥6C 40 HTAM WYITIIM TIENDW
08°9 q3149d 0Td 009'€T 110Z/S0/0T 9T19% IT0Z d¥ 9SS HTAM WYITIIM ‘TIIENDW 68ETTIST
60" %S Ivdddy DLd LL00-8T98Z DN ‘dvDd ddHd
S6¢€ SASVHTHY XVL LL X0d O'd -
¥9° 97 ODNED T0D 014 000-9996-€T-T¥6C qO FIAY WYITIIM ‘TIANDKW
Sv'L HJ14Da 0Td 00671 ﬁﬁom\mO\OH 0LO0SY 1102 H¥ 4S ATAM WYITTIIM ‘TIENDW 6BETTST
0v €t Ydddy DLd LL00-8T98Z DN ‘'dvd ddH€d ’
Z6¢t SHSVATHY XVL LL XOd O°d
08°8¢C ODNED 109 0Td 000-8Z06-ET-T¥6C MO FTIAY WYITIIM ‘TIENDKW
09°¥ HA140d 0Td 00Z°6 T10Z/S0/0T 6909% 1T0Z HY 4S ATAM WYITIIM ‘TIIENDW 68ETTST
9% 0S IvdEddy DLd LL00-8T98C DN ‘dvD ddHd
86¢€ SASVATIY XVL LL XOd o d
IS €V ODNED 0D 014 000-89€L-ET-T¥6C d0 FTAY WYITIIM ‘TIENDW
S6°9 HI14Dd 0Td 006°€ET 1T0Z/S0/0T 8909% TIT0Z d¥ S FIAM WYITIIM ‘TIIANDW 68€TTST
LNOOWY FOYVHD ON J¥¥ NOSYad SSHYAAY ANV FWYN dHNMO
qnre AL¥3dodd
anIvA #2LVQ 449 TII9 YVIX L¥D
jdxexouly 110Z/1T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SHSVIATIA pakg-urATSid

XINNOD VDAVIVM €5:LT TTO0Z/TE/0T

COOE&Ome—wZ AHL 0L mZOUuug

mZOHHD@Om INIWNADOYNVIN AMJUZQZE wHZD?

R4




111511 BCC Meeting

00°¢ - 0T0Z NI QISOTID SSANISNH 76987 DN ‘SVIIA
SEY SHSVYITIY XVL Q¥ JA0¥D LSH¥O4 0L¥
8¢° HITINVAL y04d y04d 6666TE68S NOSTIM SHONV¥A ANV TIEN "€ O/D
L't ODNED 109 0SS TT0Z/€T/0T 619¢ 1102 dd AMHILIOA LSIW NIVINNOW 6TE68ST
€0 T FIVLS 40 1LNO
877V ASVYITHY ANNATYE ¥¥ZL-1L098C DN ‘ANOOH
v6° ODNED 109 604 €02CTAE ad ZIEYOW NHT 06¢€
60.° HITADN 604 SIV'V TT0Z/LT/O0T 9902 TT0Z AR 0 QIO¥VH ‘ZIHJOW 090TZST
LE CT d¥D dI0Ss €LEVL098Z DN 'HNOOH
9LE SHSVATHY XVL ¥a NYIHDVIVAdY 006
SZo0X ODNED T0D 20D 099TDAX HAS NIEATHIVI ‘NVWIOOW
crict INOOH" Z0D  SLg't 1102/S0/0T 09SS TT0Z AR sMoo¥d A¥VO ‘NYWJOOW 000E£SST
¥8 PET
LdWIXH
05°6S ODNHD 10D vot SASVYITIY XVL I8T%L098C DN ‘HENOOH
00°S HIIANOLE 24D 20D 8TLEXIZ IS ONIM d S99
ve"oL INOOoH" zod o 1102/50/0T 810¢ TTI0Z AN (DY¥L) ENOOE A0 NOIDS VIOAOL NUHUONW 0L8CV9T
78 VET
LAWIXH
0565 ODNED T0D €oe SHSVHTHY XVL T8T¥L098Z DN. ‘HNOOH
00°S HIIANWOE 24aD zZ0D LTLEXEZ LS ONIM d S99
ve oL INOOH' 20D O 1102/50/0T TZOZ T10Z AR (O¥¥L) ENOOd A0 NOIDS VIOAOL NYHUOW 0LB8ZTPOT
¥8° ¥vcT
LAWIXH
05°6S ODNED 10D o€ SHASVYATHY XVL I8T%L098C DN 'ENOOH
00°S HIAANOE [:te} 20D 9TLEXYEZ LS ONIX d S99 2
veE"oL JNOOd 200 O TT0Z/S0/0T €20T 1102 AR (DY¥L) HENOOHY A0 NOIDS VYIOAOL NJHAOW 0LBZY9T
78 VET
LdWIXHE
0S°6S ODNED 10D 29¢ SHSYHTHAY XV.L T8TI¥L098Z DN ‘ENOOH
00°S HIINNOE a0 20D STLEXYZ IS ONIM 3 §99°
ye oL HNOOH zod 0 1102/S0/0T 020Z TT0Z AN (DVEL) ENOO€E A0 NOIDS VIOXOL NJHAAOW 0L8Z¥%9T
9% SST
LdNWIXHE
S6°89 ODNED T0D S9¢€ SHSYHTHY XVL I8T%L098Z DN ‘ENOOH
00°S HIINANOE 24D z0D €0PTAVY LS ONIX d S99
T9°18 dNOOH z20D O T10Z/S0/0T ZZoT T102 AR (O¥¥L) ENOOD 40 NOIDS VIOAOL NIHAOW 0L8Z¥9T
LNNOWY HOYVYHD ON J3d NOSVHY SSHIAAV ANV HWVYN JdANMO -,
ane XL4dd0dd
JOTVA LV 449 TII€ JV¥IR LYD
3dxexouly 1T0Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/TO0/0T - SHSYATIA paig-uTATSN

GOOHAONEOIAN BHE OL BNODTIN

XINQOD VOAVIVM

€5:LT TTOZ/TE/OT

ZOHBDAOA ININIOVNVH .,ZJUZ&ZH,M wMZDE

33



111511 BCC Meeting

34

€£°8 q¥D aT10S 6,987 DN ‘HAO¥D dV¥ONS
13737 SASYATH XYL sz Xod od
8T "L ODNED 10D L0d T¥zodc FOTVd VdAYT ' TIANNOD
ST FAIADD L0d S62°T TT0Z/€T/0T TSLS 1102 AW TEVHDIW SYWOHL ‘SNHMO 0G98%ST
00" LAWEXH
€S€ SASYATHEY XYL 856%.098Z DN ‘ENOOH
00" ODNED 109 zod LLETAAM IXZ SOT AVMHOIH 698
00" FITA0€ zod O 1T0Z/%0/0T 60LS 110z AW ALT¥OHIAY ONISNOH TYNOIDII NIALSHMHINON 806%E9T
CLoLY LAWAXE
6€€ : SHSYATAY XYL 856%.098Z DN ‘HENOOH
zE Ty ODNED 10D zod LLETAAM IXZ SOT AVMHDIH 698
%S FAII0L zod © 1102/%0/0T 60LS 110z AW ALIMOHIAVY ONISNOH TYNOIDIY NJALSHMHIYON 806%€9T
96°8LT AIIIYTASNYEL XTLDHIAOONI =
ZTY SHSYETHY XVL $508Z DN ‘VINOLSYD
TE HST ODNED 10D $04 000-%LS58-69-2V6T N QOOMEDATNE 80TT
S9° %2 FATINYALD $¥0d 00€£'6¥ 110Z/90/0T OTI¥0T 110z =Y AV "DXOL 'IIATHEN TSZTOLT
0€°0L6 AINEAOYd IAWAXZ z09LZ DN 'HOTHTIVY
6Z€ SHSYATHI XVL 629 Xod 0d
59°9¢€8 ODNED 109D 804 000-7950-66-898T YNITOUYD HIMON 40 HLVLS
9" EET TUIAMHS 80d 00€'L9T 1102/%0/0T T¥Z - 110z =¥ 40 FIVLS DN B6E6€E9T
LLT9ZE'T ON J0 HIVILS LIWIXE z09LZ DN ‘HOIATVY
LZE SASYATHI XVL 6z9 X0d Od
Z0 PPT’T ODNED T0D 804 000-20€0-L6-898T YNITO¥YD HIMON 40 ALVLS .
SL°Z8T TITAMHS 80d O 1102/%0/0T 6¢€C 110z Hd 40 TIVLS DN B86E£6€9T
¥ANMO DN 40
6T°050'% FIVLS LAWEXH QET11Id NIEd ZAVH LON QINOHS
0T SASYHATAY XVL 65987 DN ‘OdOLSEMTIM HLION
60°958°'T ODNED 109D z0d 000-0506-6S-0T62 05z x0d Od
0T %6T'T INOOH zZod O 110Z/90/0T €9L8E 110z Y NOILVINOdSNWYL A0 LAHd DN 8S0€E09T
ZZ 0ZI'T ALYTIONd LAWIAXE TZE€1-669LZ DN 'HDIHTVY
0€€ SHSYETH XVL MAINED HDIANES TIVA TZET
z6°596 ODNID 10D 904 000-L8ES-LL-T66T EDT440 XI¥EO¥d HLYLIS O/
0€°HST AATAZ 904 009‘80€ T102/%0/0T S6%2T 1T0Z =Y ON 6T¥S¥9T
ON 40 FIVIS SI JANMO
0€°02L LAWAXT NZEd HAVH QINOHS .
1% SESYATEY XYL 00€£T-669.Z ON ‘'HOIETVY
0E° LS9 ODNED 109 6Xd 000-SL6Z-$E-S06C WLD HEDIAJHES TIVA TZET .
00" €9 asow 6Xd 0 T102/90/0T 6LLOE 110z =4 DN LLET¥9T
LNAOWY FOAVHD ON 434 NOSYHY SSEIaQV aNVY AWYN SENMO
, ane AL¥EIOdd
FNTYA F1va d49 TII€ AVEIX I¥D
3dxexouy IT0Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SASVATHAN pahg uTAaTeN

XLNAOD ¥OAVIVM €5:LT TTOZ/TE/OT

QOOE&Omﬂwmm? AHL O1 mzoyuuh«

?O:D\MOw INTWIOVNVIN AQMUZ&ZQ mM?DH\r




111511 BCC Meeting

1L 2T SSENTSAE ‘¥OW¥HE NI SSANISNE QEISIT ¥dd
€Sy SHSVHATHY XVL L0987 DN ‘ENOOH
v T FATI0HE zod zod 6662£0€09 N Tzy AMH SO T6LT
LZoTT ODNED 109 009°€ 1102/8T/0T TL8T 110z dd ANT ‘SYUOM HNOLS NOISIDE¥A ZE€0£09T
0%°2 . AIOIHEA @I0S
867 SYaTad ANNAFd 76982 DN 'SYTIIA
L0°2 ODNED 109 L0d Z0¥ZAVY ad QOOMIFHS 992T
ces HATADD L0d © 1102/92/0T 0£S6 1102 AW LITUVOUVA ONY D WYITIIM ‘ED¥EId ZSLZIST
S9° T v gQoD £a¥ 1SOT S£96-,0987 DN 'ENOOH
9ze SHSYHATHY XVL LS QUVHOUO 64T
8z 2 OONED 109 104 GZ08JAL I INTNHHLIVD ‘MDOIAaEy
ie F9IAS04 104 OfL 110Z/%0/0T 9T8S 110C AW T NOLTYYD ‘AHTANZA 06T9ZST
£6°8 IINQ TYINTY ¥ ¥F9NOT ON
8EY SHSYATHY XYL 6,987 DN 'HAO¥D ¥YONS
£z°1T HATAOD L0d L0d 666125219 4 WY 76T -
oL L ODNED 10D 09%'z TT0Z/€T/0T LTTE 1102 dd SNI ‘TITH ®HL NO NHAVH HOVEd TZSZTIOT
98° 12 U¥D aI0S .
£LE SHSYATIY XYL L0987 DN ‘ENOOH
8€°6T ODNED 109 zod 89860AL %¥zz X0d "0°d
8v°¢ FATIO0H z0d T6T'9 TT0Z/S0/0T T08S 110z AW 0d1Ed ‘NAZSAIMVA 9Z8809T
YAASNYIL QISSIN $098Z DN ‘MIH JANNVE
98% SESYATIE XYL IO HYIAYW 0%T
S0D 000-6TPT-76-076T INENYA TOdYD 0/D
Z1°SL ODNED 109 000'%2 1T02/52/0T 7668 110z =¥ 4 HONZNMYT 'INANVA SEEZOLT
YHASNVIL AISSIW .
S8% SHSYATAN XYL $0987 DN ‘MIE WHANNVE
50D 000-TL90-76-0%6T ST0¥ID HYINVW 0%T
Z1°SL OONED 10D 000°%C 1102/5S2/0T 8868 T10z =Y T0odvD INT¥VA LS8LEST
YAASNVIL QISSIW p
v87% SASYATIY XYL $098Z ON ‘MTd JINNVH
109 000-TL90-76-0%6T FTOUID HYINUA OFT
Z1°SL a1 10D 109 000'%Z 170Z/Sz/0T »88PEPT 0T0Z =Y TOdYD ' INHNVA 99LOEST,
SE bR qYD A0S
9% SHSYATIE XYL €8002698Z DN ‘SYIIA
z6°8 0DNID 109 L0d “109TAVY €8 X0d 0Od
£%°1 FATADD L0d 0S8°T 1102/¥T/0T 852T 1102 AW NNV VSSATY ‘SVITVd TLZOSOT
LNOOWY FOAVHD ON 49 NOSYEY SSHYAAY aNV TWYN SENMO
|nr AId3d0dd
FNTYA gIvd 449 1114 AVEL L¥D
3dzeaous 1T0Z/TE/0T OL TT0Z/I0/0T - SESVATAA pahg-uTATSY

XLNAOD VOAVIVM

QQQI&Omm@uu7 AHL O WODTIM

m?OHhDMOn INIWHOVNVIN AﬁwUZﬁZHw m;i\:&

€S:LT TTO0Z/TE/OT

35



111511 BCC Meeting

99° %S
. ¥D OL QIAOW OVL NI NINL
9L ¢T ODNID 109 X4 SHSYATHAY XYL €TES-L098Z DN 'ENOOH
00°S TAINNOE [ ) z0D LL%8SdX LS SNIYY¥dEd TIZ€
06°92 aNoog Z0D 0LT'L 1T0Z/%0/0T 066S 1102 AW IANYOUYW ANV ¥ NAJOT ‘ANOWAVA T68EETT
00"
) oYL NI N3AL -
00" ODNED 10D 9G€ SASYATAI XVl €T€5-.0982 DN 'ENOOG
00" FIINNOL (4 te) z0D LL¥8SdX LS SNIMY¥HEd TZE
00" aANOOH" zZ0D O 1T0Z/%0/0T 066S IT0Z AR ILIYYOUVIN ANY ¥ NIJOT ‘ANOWAVY T68EETT
8L"S FTOIHIAA dTI0S
(443 SHSVHTHY XVL Z0688T98Z DN ‘dv¥D dHHA
08" 0T4d 0Td 014 €9T8dLA S TZ¥ QIO LEB89-
86° ¥ 109 109 06S°T 1IT0Z/%0/0T 69TI8YPT 0T0CT AW ANIIED VYIDJOHED ‘AVY €8Z6E€9T
00°S6 NI OL dJTDIHIA AIAOKW .
807 SHSVHATHY XYL 6T1TSL0982 DN ‘ENOOH
T6 8 ODNED T0D 0Td LLYTANY ad NNFd JIATIE 0SC
60" ET Y1490 0Td O0LT'9C 1T0Z/90/0T Z86S TT0Z AN AAVYO NAAHLS ‘HSVY €9TLSST
£€8°¥¥ ITIDIHIA dTI0S
- LY ASYATIY dANQATd 955€L098Z DN ‘ENOOH
SL°6¢€ ODNED 109 z04d 80Z9Z8VY €T d1S LS ¥YELVYM N ¥8T
80°S qJ1408€ zod o0o0L'ZT 1T0Z2/12/0T 66%C 1102 AR HANTY AANEM ‘SANIVY €0Z€€9T
ZT' % TYINTY .
ZSE SHSVATIY XYL 8106-%8982 DN ‘ddOL
o ] ODNHED T0D 604 Y9y vXdZ LS. 0dd 611
Cha HITADNW 604 O 1102/%0/0T 9¥6S 1102 AW HO¥N ‘HD ISILAVE FAOY¥D SLIAJI0dd 98TZCLT
(AR A d¥D aIos .
14274 SHSVYATHEI XYL 6TS6¥8982 DN ‘ddOL
(AR A ODNED 109D 1Td [ atcIne ad HJOHODNOT 6LTT )
00°¢ d314dL ITd TO00'¥% TT0Z/€T/0T 0%6S TI0Z AN TIVd DI¥H ‘1IAd0dd €0€€9ST
€L"
TLE SHSYATHEY XYL S0€8Z ON 'ATIIATZLLIAVYA
oT" ZTd ZTd 214 670TdAX HATId TIOHSEAVT TO6T
£€9° 109 T0D 002 T10Z/S0/0T ¥26%P%¥T O0T0C AN NIMAE SATIVHD ‘ISHI¥d TPTOLST
IT°S HTDOIHIA QI0S 9%98Z DN ‘ETTIIANIT
A% FSVATIY dANQJATA S66 X0€ Od
€SV ODNID 109 z04 66S6.LXZ avod ONILNNH €%T
86" FJ1409 zod LPP'T 1T0Z/90/0T 9096 IT0Z AW “¥0 "H YINILIHM ‘LSOAZY¥d LE€9CTZLT
ILNNOWY TAOYVYHD ON A3Y NOSVaA SSHJAAVY ANV FWUYN TIANMO
anpe AL¥Ed0oud
i JOTYA FLVAd J4d TIIC AVIA IYD
3dxexoun : TT0Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SASVYITIA paig-utarey

6T od

ALNOOD ¥OAVIVM

S Exﬁmmwmuz i O.w szhumB .

m?OmPDADm ININIOVNVR .Hﬂwuzdmzmw mH?DF

€5:LT TTO0Z/TE/OT

36



111511 BCC Meeting

1979851 ALYAJOdYd LAWHXH
9T€E SHSYATIY XYL ' 6LL8BT DN 'VATIAS
QLS LZL ODNED 109 Z0D S00-%T186-6€-0T6C ANYT HZINNOY ¥¥
15°6S8 FNood 20D 00g‘zee TT0Z/€0/0T 6€Z8BE 1T0Z ©¥ HITIVIH TYINIZW d0d ¥YHINID NIVINAOW AMOWS CeSP79T
peI8%‘C ALJIAJ0¥d LdWIXH
STIE SASYATHY XYL 6LL.82 DN 'VYATAS
ETLETT ODNID T09 20D $00-7T186-6€-016C ANYT dINNOd ¥¥.
T2 HPE T aNood 70D 00€'€9t TIT0Z/€0/0T 8€ZBE 1702 o¥ HITIVIH TVINIWN JOA4 JAINID NIVINNOW AMOWS ZESPPOT
¥S BT
Z29% SHASVATHY XV.L $0E€E$L098Z DN ‘HENOOHE :
80° €T ODNHED T0D 20D Y ZZ8MEY dd NVYIHOVIVAAY 6¥%T
9%°ST FNoog 20D 6LI'%Y T102/02/0T 9T00T 1102 AR HOOHYD TAYI ‘HLIWS €SZZO9T
z5°89 ALD A¥IAY
99% SHASYATHY XVL ST08-%0982 DN 'MTH JINNVL
05°22 ODNED 109 S0D €V ETARL HINOS AMMA NIW HDHEHL LSL
20.79% NI HOHHd S0D O 110Z2/02/0T TI¥I9 TT0Z AN JAWTIYA AdIHHS ‘Q¥¥ddnyd S80CZLT
TEC 9T dvdD aIos
60% SASYATIY XYL Z0S8L098Z DN ‘dANOOE
v8°T z04d 204 z04 LTEBTINX ay TI0¥¥VYD HIHDYUV ¥#LT
LenvT 109 T09 06S'¥Y T1T0Z/90/0T ZLSZ¥PT O0T0C AW JALSE YNVIDUYNOQ ‘ONIENd Z9E6¥%9T
¥8° € NI QaNdNL dALVId/d7I0S .
CLE SHASVHTIY XV.L 920626982 DN ‘SYIIA
§G4 L0d L04 L04 ZSS0vXd S $6T1 AVMHDIH DN 60TT
TEE 109 109 8S0°T IT0Z/€0/0T %95S2%T O0T0Z AR ANOHINV IHVHDIW ‘SSOY¥ TOL6€E9T
1Z €€ NI aIaNJiNL OYL
LOS SHSVYHTHY XYL $098Z DN ‘JITH ¥INNVL
£€9°2T ODNED 109 $0D 60€EZAVY TIL F9AdI¥ IANLSHEHD S€9
85°0¢C Add NIAHS 30D GE€0'% 1T0Z/82/0T 2609 TT0Z AN FTILLIT NATINYWN ‘NOSNIHOY €8LS6ST
€0°TT \ AYD aIos L0982 DN ‘dENOOZ
€97 SHASYATIY XVL LZET Xod Od
8L°6 ODNED T0D zod 0TZZTAL d UNNHEL ‘¥OLOHEY
ST'T FA1409 zod SZT’'E aﬁom\oN\OH Z€ST 1102 AR ¥ TTIVHOIW ‘dd@¥ ZLE86ST
06" TLY ANTYA LOFVIOONI
LTS HASYATEY ANNAZY Z$€686982 DN ‘HTIIANOIZ
06 °90% ODNED 109 904 0L885sd qd sydEoDH AE0¥ S6S
00°59 HATAZ 904 O TT0Z/TE/0T 969¢€T 1102 AR dFISHT NOSMVT ‘dEDHIY 98SELST
LNOOWY ADIYVHO ON J3¥ . NOSVYHA SSHYAdY ANV HWYN JINMO
ane XL¥4AJ0¥d
JATYA qHIVA 48 TI1I9 AVIA L¥D
adxexduy B TT0Z/T€/0T OL TT0Z/TO/0T - SIASYIATHA pxig-uTATaY
(1}4 od AINNOD VOAVIVM - €5:LT TTOZ/TE/OT

QODE&OQEGEZ gHL 01 ANODTEN

w?OHPD\HOw INIWADYNVIN ﬁmeZ«ZHH SINOW

37



111511 BCC Meeting

L6°%T d¥D aIos :
g SLE SHSVHATHY XVYL 8T98¢ ON 'dvD ddEdd
£5°TC ODNEID 109D 0Td $6963YY 005 X0d 0Od
¥y € ay149d 0Td 0€9°6 1T0Z/S0/0T ZOO€E 1102 AR NVHAALS QIVHOI¥ ‘NVWAQIL- OTT#CST
L6 ¥E FTDOIHAA QTI0S
0zg SHSYATIY XYL 81987 ON ‘dv¥D dddEd .
ST°0€ ODNED 109D 0T4d $696HVY 005 X0€ Od
[4: I 4 aY140d OTd T€9'6 1T0Z2/€0/0T TOOE IT0Z AW NVYHAHLS QIVYHOIY ‘NVWAQIL OTTIV?ZST
9%°9 NI gINdNL 3IV1d
TOS SHASVHATAY XVYL €LLLL098Z DN ‘ANOOH
z9° z04d z04 zZ04 875 8AMZ dad FTOVALNOW ¥ST
¥8° ¥ T0D T0D9 9%S'T 1T0C/LZ/0T €TBPSPT O0T0CT AW ATTHHOVT AANLLI¥E ‘HNOVAL 69%8%9T
LEST NI gaNdNlL 3LV1d
TO0V SASVYATHY XVL L0982 DN 'dENOOH
E z0o4d z04 z0od 966ZSMI ANYT ENIHED R YY¥TTIOH 90T
TO T T0D T08 LEE T1T0Z/G0/0T ¥S9LZ%T O0T0C AW AANTH NOdvVd ‘dOTAVL 66LCT0T6
€9°9T Jdv¥D aI0s
¥9¥ SHSVYATIY XYL ZTES-%0982 DN ‘MTH YINNVL
PE VT ODNED 10D 804 L6 LEANK i JAONIWOY €8T
62°2 HITIMHS 804 1IdS‘CT 1T0Z/02/0T €¥6C 1102 AR HIZEVYZITHE AYVIN ‘YOTAVL TOLTEZLT
L ARYA-YA 1T0Z ¥O04d AL¥AIOEd HFATILDVNI 6%2S% HO ‘ILVNNIDNID ’
Y474 SHSYATIY XYL 00€ FIS HAIVYA HIVIHLION 00SIT
8G STV ANOOd z0D zZ0D 666CLTTI9S HOVId EMVIHILYON HNO
9G°IS€E ODNID 109 02¢‘CTT T10Z/%T/0T 612C 1102 dd "ONI dno¥o ONIANAd LIWWNS ZLTTOST
S1°8 = d¥D aIos
9% SASVATHY XVY.L €ITL-.098Z DN ‘ENOOL
A A ODNED 109 zod ZEESDY LS XVWOT TO0Z
z6° qI14089 z0d 0TE’‘C 1102/02/0T OF%TIOT 1102 AR TOUYD VIHONY ‘LYVYMHELS ST6STST
TE"TEL NI qINdNL HLIYId
ozy SHSVHTHY XV.L L9€8Z698Z DN ‘SVIIA
98°1T 904 904 904 £€998Tdd MOTIIOH SHWOD TTIIM LET
SL'6 109 109 GIT'E 1T0Z/0T/0T €EETEPT O0OTO0CT AR MOV NHOL ‘AY¥ALGSNVLS €L608ST
T0 87T SALIS LOFVIODNI
88% SHESVATHY XVL 50987 DN ‘MDOY¥ ONIMOTd
ZT° 8L ODNED 109 €0D 0TTTYXA 88T X0d Od
68°69 AD0d MOT1d €00 O 1102/S2/0T L¥00T 1102 AR SSod NVAL ‘LHEHDO0S ¥PEVT
INNOWY FOYVHD ON J3Y NOSVAA SSHJYAAY ANV FWYN JINMO
ane X13adodd
JNTIVA JLVA 4 TII€ d¥dIX L¥D e
3dxexouy TT0Z/T€/0T OL TIO0Z/TO/0T - SASVITAA paig-uTATal
TC od XLNAOD VONVLVM €G6:LT TT0Z/TE/OT

QODE&O&&WL N EHL O.ﬁ FNODTIM

SNOILATOS INTWIOVNVI gﬁuz«za .H.zmz:

38



111511 BCC Meeting

4

8t .9 SIM OL QIAORW GLT68T98Z DN ’'dvD d4dHd
LLY HSVATHEY ANNAHA ad I¥DaIIM ZLPE
Lilow ODNED T0D cod vZheEXHZ IN¥d FTTIEHDIN ‘HEOTINVA t
9" H314049 zod STS'T TT0Z/T2/0T LOTE TT0Z AR SHNYL TAVHOIW 'HATINVA 89997951
06°C¥% NI gaNidnL 3IV1d 8Z€8Y¥098Z DN 'MTH JHNNVE
LTV SHSVYATHY XVL ay mmeHZOM z027%
66 9¢ ODNED 109 L0d 6668dXX NOWIVH VaIdyd ‘NATIV NVA
6"S HITIDD L0d LTI8'TT T10Z2/0T/0T 86%0T TI0Z AR NYEQ Xd09H¥D ‘NITIV NVA T6¥LOST
L6 TZT AL¥ddo¥d ILdWHXH .
$TE SHSVATHY XVL 86982 DN ‘HTIIANOIZ
LT SOT ODNED T0D 904 000-€926-8T-%861 gy Y04 HINON 208
08 9T HATI4Z 904 009°€€ 1T0Z/€0/0T LOZ6ET TT0Z d¥ HDOY¥NHD LSILdVE NOINN SLETHOT
6% %9 HATDIHEA dT10S
667 SHASVITHE XVL 816.L098Z DN 'ENOOL
G5 62 ODNED T0D z0D STOSNAX Jda ¥YAJIINONL STT
v6°PE gNood Z0D Ty '6 1T0Z/L2/0T 6L%0T TT0Z AR NOAONVJE SVIOHDIN ‘dANIAL 8LSSEST
s8'S ¥¥D Q108 _ .
€8¢ SASVATHY XVL 56£56-.098Z DN ‘ENOOH
61" S ODNED T0D z04d L9TZAVY T0T LAY NT HOIUYVW T¥Z
99 " J¥1409 zod 6S9°'T 1T0Z/S0/0T 0¥%¥99 TTI0Z ARW ¥EAVHL AZTISHEM I¥FE0d ‘IDDAL Zv0ZZLT
6v°6 - Z597Z SI dIVS 40 TI1d L0987 DN 'ENOOY
i44% ASvYdaTay dANNJHY dad SWYITIIM HAXTID €1C
99°8 ODNED T0D 604 6vZ¥1av ONId WYN ‘ONNA
£€8° HITIAONW 604 89L'T IT0Z/€T/0T €9%0T TTI0Z AR ONAHD IV ‘ONVSL 858%¢9T
86 €T d¥Do aIos
LOY SHSVATHEY XVL 81987 DN ‘dvD dddd
s0°¢Ct ODNID T0D 0Ta TE€08HYY gZy Xo0d O d
€6°T lcps et alel 0Td 0S8°€ 1T0Z/90/0T 090€ TT0Z AR NYITIVY ANNHOL ‘HILAAI¥L £908T
9T LT dTDIHEA dI0S
89¢ SASVATIY XVL z6062698Z DN ‘SVIIA
9t T L04d L04d L04 LLB6AMZ ay HOVId IIESSNd LCE
08 %1 T0OD 10D LZL'Y 1T0Z/S0/0T 689SS¥T 0T0Z AR .memq NOAHA ‘ddvdl TE£E€0S9T
06" TLV snTea 3103II0DUT
A% ASVATHY ANNAHE L0982 DN '@ENOOH
06°90% ODNED 10D T04d 9T¥6Sd TIVIL ANISNMOL 6¥T
00°S9 JITJS04 Tod O 1T0Z/TE/0T 68CHT TT0Z AN TIY) dIAYA ‘ANISNMOL 088SS¥T
INQOWY HOYVYHO ON 493 NOSVHY SSEYAAV ANV HWUN dINMO
ainre A1L¥3dodd
HATVA HIVA Ad4d T1Id JVdA LYD
jdxexouly 1T0Z/T€/0T OL TTOZ/TO/0T - SISVIATIAA pakg-uTaTsl
AINAOD VONVIVM €5:LT TTOZ/TE/0T

(44 o4

T OOOHYOHHOIA

mmk o1 uzo.».ums

w?OHHDMOw INIWHOVNVA A<HUZ<ZHW MZSE

39



111511 BCC Meeting

40

Z8°9 AUIAY
8% SHSYATII XV.L L0982 DN ‘ENOOH
88°S ODNED 109 804 LOSTAVY HIMON %6T AMH DN T¥#¥%S
v6" FITAMHS g80d O 1T02/%2/0T 12CE TIT0Z AR TIINYA VYAHSOL ‘NOSLVYM TZZZLST
9 S d¥D dIos .
ZLE FSYATIY ANNIHTT 762681982 DN ‘dvD dHHEd
bL® 0Td 0Td 014 LY LPIXY dd qooMdaTIIM 8TT
Z29° ¥ 109D 10D SLP'T 1T0Z/S0/0T 8SHPEEPT OT0ZT AR JFAANYXIATY TIDHAD ‘NOSIVM TBZSLST
S6°9 NI gaINdnNL dILV1d
0679 SHASVYATHY XV.L 50092698Z DN ’'SVYIIA
66°S 109 10D v04d ZS9TAAM MOTIOH INVId ZO0L
96" v04d y0d €TI6°T 1102/S2/0T SSLZ 0T0Z AR NOLNAd SIOT 'NHVYVYM 998%Z9T
6T hZL ANd FAIFDTAY OL QITIVA
OT€ SHSVHTET XV.L -86982 DN ‘HTIIANOIZ °
4728 24°] ODNED 109 L0a 000-0Z09-€6-€86T HANYT NIYIVM 9% 1T
QL.766 HII4D0 L0d 00S‘66T TIT0Z/€0/0T 90161 TT0Z HY FONFYIMYT HAASOL ‘NHIYVM 8960LTT
QL9 T _ ANd FAIEDEY OL QATIVA
IT€ SHSYATHEY XVIL -86982 DN ‘HITIANOIZ
0% %1 ODNED 109 L04d 000-L90T-€6-€86T ANVT NHIYUM 9%T
0g-Z FYI4DD L0d 009°'% T1T0Z/€0/0T TOT6T 110Z &4 HONTIMYT HAASOL ‘NHYIVM 8960LTT
0€°66€ IvdEdav dld
89¥ SHSVATIY XV.L G098Z DN 'MD0OY¥ HNIMOTH
0e "Rt ODNED . TOD S04 000-9C%T-0L-8S8C 8€CT X0d O d
00°SS HYIASS S04 000°0TT 1102/02/0T SOEZE TIT0Z d¥ ONI NOIIDAYILSNOD SHAILYIIOEd INIDNIA 00S8TST
¢8°9LL TYAddvy DILd
L9V dSVATHY dNNJdd 60987 DN ‘MDOY¥ OHONIMOTIL
00°LOT S04 sod S04 000-9ZPT-0L-858C 8€ZT X0d O d
Z8°699 a4 10D 109 000°‘%1IC 11QZ/02/0T €¥ZLSPYT 0TOZT HY ONI NOIIDAMISNOD SHILYEIOEd INHDNIA 00S8TST
Z8° 9LL IYdddvy D1d
6S7% ASYITIY aANNAITT $098Z DN ‘MDOY¥ ONIMOTIL
00°LOT sod .504 sod 000-9Z%T-0L-8S8T 8€CT X0d O d
Z8°699 4 10D 10D 000°¥%1IZ 1T0Z/0Z/0T €CO9TTH¥T 6002 HY ONI NOIIDNYISNOD SHILYEIOVWd INIDNIA 00S8TIT
IT° €€ s i SIM OL QHAOW GLTE8T98¢ DN ‘dvD dd=EA
8LY ASYATIY aANNJTA ad IVDATIIM ZTLVE
9€°6¢ ODNID 10D z04 SZTYEXIZ INYd JTTIHHOIW ‘HNTINVA
SL°€ FIT40€ z0d4 08¢€’‘6 1T0Z/12/0T 80TE IT0Z AR SHWYL THVHDIW 'HOINVA 89999%9T
INNOWY HDAVHO ON J3d NoOsvay SSHEYAAY ANV FAWVYN JHTNMO
Iinr ALY3dodd
anIva g1va 48 T1I€ VIR L¥D
umumuunu_ 3 1102/T€/0T OL TT0Z/T0/0T - SIASVATIY pxAg-uUTATON
€2 Da XINAOD VOAVIVM €5:LT TTOZ/TE/OT

T Qoon¥OgHOIIN HHL O1 GNQDTIN |

?Ou Sﬂ@Ow INANIOVNVH A<MUZ¢ZE

SINAW



111511 BCC Meeting

$0°"€6T'6TT

619°'062°S

IYLIOL - SHSYIATHY

0T0Z NI XAINNOD FHSY OL JHAOW SSENISNE

802 :INAOD

L0982 DN ‘dENOOH

AIVHNNS TIVLIEA

41

Sv-88
LEY SHSYATIY XYL ¥ dLS
Z6° LY ANOOH zZ0D z0D -666L609LS FATIAd ANOOY THAINVA 68¢C
€5 0% ODNED 109 0S6°CT 1102/€T/0T WLET T10Z dd STT ENOOE A0 HANOLS QTd0M LE609LST
00" SNLIS ILOA¥IODNI
: SPE SHSVATHY XV.L Z912L,0982 DN ‘ENOOH
00" 0DNED 109 50D Z8TEXMM z91Z X0d 0d
00" NIW HOFHL 50D O 1102/%0/0T €8LY TI10Z AW AT HAZSOL XHIOWIL ‘SIIUM 29€9Z9T
zS 0L SNLIS LOAJYOONI
8€€ SESYATIY XYL 2912L098Z DN ‘ENOOH
91" €T 0DNED 10D 50D Z8ZEXMM Z9TZ X0d Od
9€° LY NIW HOIHEL 50D 00%‘L 11T02/%0/0T €8L9 TI102 AR AT HAZSOL XHIOWIL ‘SIIVM Z9€9Z9T
INOQOWY HOUVHD ON J3d ' NOSvad SsaIaAQVy ANV FWYN JINMO
ane ALYAJ0dd
FNTVA gIVd J43 ‘1719 q¥EX I¥D
3daeaouy TT0Z/TE/0T OL ITO0Z/TO/0T - SHSVIATAA N pIig uTATSN
ALNOOD VONVIVM €6:LT TT0ZT/TIE/0T

1 44 Um

QOOI&Omm.ZuZ mmh 01 mw&o.ﬁm\b

wZOHhQ‘MOw INIWIOVNVIN TVIDONVNId wMZD?




111511 BCC Meeting

00°29 dd dLSVM dIT0S 47 dd TT10Z

00°s¢ dd XO0d NIFYD a9 dd TT0c
v e8v dd XALNNOD VDNV.IVM T09 dd 1T0Z
61" dd dF¥Id d¥O dddd 0Td dd 110¢
€CT°T dd "E¥Id NAEIID dA0D L0d dd T10Z¢
8C" dd Fd9Id WVd ¥YIAVEE y0d dd T10¢
A’2N" dd H¥Id4 dNOOH - 204 dd T10¢
€9,79%S dd INOOH 20D dd T110c
00°8%2 J34 HLSVYM dIT0S AMS HY TTOZ
00°00T 34 X0d NIHED gD dd T110¢
€V 667 VT Y ALNNOD ¥ONVYLVM 10D HY 1T10C
00°€9 #¥ ISIA A¥ES NOLSHID/AWVYD LVIW 6Xd HY T10C
55798 Y J¥Id dvD dEEHd 0Td HY 110¢C
T et Y HAId dWYD LVEN 604 HY¥ T10C
O 9Tt Y H¥Id MYHHANMVYHS 804 Hd T10¢C
SO0' %11 9 FYId AIFTID FA0D L0d HY 110¢C
09°98¢ ¥ HAId dTIIANOIZ 904 d¥ T10ZC
00:'SS ¥ FYIA SNOWWIS LIVMALS S04 HY T10¢
09°00T Y FYId WVAd JHIAVEL v0d H¥ T10C :
88° 1S Y HJId dNOOd 204 HY¥ T10ZC
06°8LT 3y H¥Id JF0DS04 104 HY T10C
96°856'9 Jd INOOH€ 20D HY 110¢
vLSLI'E I¥IOL 0T0¢C

0C LTV AN ZINQOD V¥DAVLVM 109 AW 0TOZ
S0°T - AN F¥Id MDOY DNIMOTH ZTd AW 0T0C
vS°'T AN d¥Id d¥D dEEd 0Td AW 0T0C
S0°€ AN FYTA MYHIANMYHS 804 AW 0T0C
TI8°TT AN BAIA MEHED dAO0D L0d AW 0T0C
9% "L AW 914 dTTIANOIZ 904 AW 0T0C
TS € AW FYId WYVA JIAVEL 04 AW 0TO0C
9¥%°6 AN H¥Id ENOOH 204 AW 0TO0C
0S°E AN JYId dH0DS04 T0d AW 0T0C
00°0¢ 334 AN ENOOH zdD AW 0102
00" LLT AN HNOOY 0D AW 0T0C
¥8°v¥T’'C d¥ ALNNOD VYDAVIVM 10D HY 010C
00°LOT dd H¥IA SNOWWIS LYVYMELS S04 HY 010C
2€7691 HY HJId dANOOd zod HY 0T0¢C
£8°228 IYIOL 6002

€8 STIL ¥ AINNOD VOAVLVM 109 d¥ 600C
00°LOT H¥ JYIA SNOWWIS LUVMELS sod HY 600¢
I0°9% TYIOL 800C 2
T0" 9% ¥ AINNOD ¥DNVLVM 109 HY 8007
I0°9% IYLOL L00T

T0 9% ¥ ALNNOD VYONVLVM T09 HY¥ LOOT
10°9% IYIOL 900¢C

TO" 9% ¥ AINNOD VDNVIVM 109 HY 900¢
LNNOWY FOYVHD I¥D UVHX

XIVHAAS IDAVHD - SASVATHE -

B

3daexoul 1T0Z/TE/0T OL TT0Z/TO0/0T - SASVATIA pxig-uTATaN
14 o4 : XINNOD ¥DAVIVM €5:LT TTOZ/TE/O0T

aOQE&QmﬁO;Z 4HL C.w. FNODTI

70~HDAOw INAWHOVNVIN AQHbZQZE mw ZDE

42



111511 BCC Meeting

%0 €6T°'6TT TYIOL AJVIWKWAS
$% 9S50 'STT IYIO0L TTOT
L8 %99 LL AN ALNNOD ¥OAV.LVM T0D AW TT0C
Iv°T AN LSIA A¥ES HODSO04A TSd AW TT0C
08°6 ‘ AN HYTIA AD0Y¥ DNIMOTE Z2td AW TTOC -
00°¢ AN HYId ddOL ITd AW TTO0C
LT €S9°S AN FY9Id d¥D ddEd 0Td AW TTO0Z
L9°0T AN HIIA dWYD LVENW 604 AW T10C
ov°"C1 AW FYId MYHHINMVHS 804 AN TTOT
0L"8T AW FIId MAFFID HAO0D L0d AW TTOC
S2°89 AN FYIA HTIIANOIZ 904 AN T10C
2T 0T AW HYId WYA JIAVEE v04 AW TTOC
9% °6C1T . AN HITA HNOOH 204 AN TTIOC
Z6° LEE'9 i AN HYIA d0DS04 T0d4 AW TTOZ
00°SS 34 AN FENOOH zdD AW TTOCT
$8°CST AN NIVINNOW HOHHH S0D AN TTO0Z
85702 AN STIAHA NIAFS ¥0D AW TTOZ
6869 LB AW MDOY HDNIMOTH €0D AN TTIO0C
S0°2%9 AN INOOHd Z0D AN TTOC N
¥E€'9 dd LSId A¥ES TIVAIDINAW HNOOH TISW dd TT0cC ,
LNNOWY HOYVHD LV¥D JVHEX
AYVAWAS TDYVHO - SISVIATIA
3dzexouy 1T0Z/T€/0T OL TTO0Z/T0/0T - SHSVITHA paig-uTATal

9Z Dd ALNONOD VHAVIVM €5:LT TTOZ/TE/O0T

. GOOHYOGHDIIN AHL OL SWNODIEA

. wZOC«D\MOw LINAWIOVYNYN A@JUZ%ZE mH?DE

43



Blank Page

1511 BCC Meetin:

44



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 5:

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT GRANT AWARD REQUEST

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Steve Sudderth, Emergency Management Director, will request that the Board accept a
Homeland Security training grant in the amount of $1,856.44. The grant will be used to provide
a search and rescue class and level 300 and 400 Incident Command Classes for first responders.
No county match is required.

Board action is requested to accept the grant.

45



111511 BCC Megtins

WATAUGA COUNTY

FIRE MARSHAL / EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
184 HobGes GAP RoaD, Box D
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607

OFFICE (828) 264-4235 e FAax (828) 262-5725

TO: Deron Geouque
FROM: Steve Sudderth
RE: Request for approval of Training Grant

DATE: October 31, 2011

Watauga County has been awarded $1,856.44 for a Homeland Security Training
Grant. This money will be used to provide a Search and Rescue class and an Incident
Command System 300 and 400 training classes for first responders of Watauga County.
We have received approval to submit our signed grant award later than the November
15™ deadline due to the timing of the Commissioners meeting.

46




111511 BCC Meeting

& .N‘;&S v &:f«
North Carolina Department of Crime Control and Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management

Beverly Eaves Perdue, Governor H. Douglas Hoell, Jr., Director
Reuben F. Young, Secretary
MEMORANDUM

Date:  October 10, 2011 |

To: NCEM Field Staff and all Local EM coordinators
Thru: Mike Sprayberry, Deputy Director, NCEM

From: Steve Sloan, Assistant Director for Logistics, NCEM

Subject: FY-2011 HLS Grant for Training and Exercise

This memorandum will outline the procedures for receiving and utilizing the 2011 Homeland
Security Training & Exercise grant that will be allocated by the Department of Homeland
Security September 1, 2011. The grant covers the period September 1, 2011 -August 30, 2014.

We will distribute training funding prior to October 15, 2011 utilizing a grant award letter to the
county Emergency Management Coordinator, who will have the option of receiving the grant or
signing the grant back to the NCEM Training & Exercise Branch to conduct training for the
county. Counties will have suspense of November, 15, 2011 to submit their training proposals.

State Homeland Security Training Grant - $187,500.00- $1,856.44 per county — Training
priorities are National Incident Management System required classes, Homeland Security
Exercise Evaluation classes, All Hazards Incident Management System Position Specific
classes, Emergency Management Certification classes, Hazardous Materials classes, basic
search and rescue classes (FUNSAR, MSO) and Department of Homeland Security approved
classes. A list of the approved Department of Homeland Security classes can be found at
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/training _catalog.htm. Local governments can accept the grant
monies or return grant monies to NCEM T & E Group to manage and host classes throughout
the State.

Location:

116 W. Jones St., Ste. G120
Raleigh, NC 27603-1135
Fax: 919-733-5406

Mail:

4713 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4713

Telephone: 919-733-3825

Emergency Management

www. NCCrimeControl.org A Nationally Accredited Agency

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer

a7



111511 BCC Meeting

North Carolina Department of Crime Control and Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management

Beverly Eaves Perdue, Governor H. Douglas Hoell, Jr., Director
Reuben F. Young, Secretary :

October 10, 2011
Subject: FY-11 HLS Grant for Training and Exercise

Allowable local training costs include contract instructor/instructors, room rental, student
materials, back fill costs, and expendable materials for class.

Exercise Funding - $185,000.00 - We will distribute exercise funding based on a request
for proposal from the counties. Criteria for approval for exercise funding will be based on the
following:

Regional and multi-agency
Multi-operational periods
Prior exercise funding utilized
Support State Strategic Plan

Dianne Benton will be attending the NCEMA Fall Conference in Hickory, NC October 23-
26, 2011 and will be requesting that each county in attendance meet with her for a short period
to discuss the FY2011 Homeland Security Program Grant guidelines and paperwork
requirements.

The NCEM point of contact for this initiative is Mrs. Dianne Benton, State Training Officer, at
(919) 733-3426 or dbenton@ncem.org.

Mail: Location:
4713 Mail Service Center 116 W. Jones St., Ste. G120
Raleigh, NC 27699-4713 Raleigh, NC 27603-1135

Telephone: 919-733-3825 Fax: 919-733-5406

www.NCCrimeControl.org A Nationally Accredited Agency

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer

48



Page 1 of 1
111511 BCC Meeting

Steve.Sudderth

From: Benton, Dianne [dbenton@ncem.org]
Sent:  Friday, October 28, 2011 2:31 PM
To: Steve.Sudderth

Subject: RE: November 15th deadline

Yes if will be fine. Please let me know as soon as possible after the meeting on Nov. 15%.
Thanks

Dianne S. Benton

4713 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4713
919-733-3426 Office
919-369-0833 Cell

This message is subject to the Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Steve.Sudderth [mailto:Steve.Sudderth@watgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:55 PM

To: Benton, Dianne

Subject: November 15th deadline

Ms. Benton

Watauga County Commissioners will not meet till the evening of November 15 to consider approval of
the $1,856.44 training grant. Would it be acceptable to submit approval for the grant past the November
15 deadline.

Best Regards

Steve Sudderth

Fire Marshal/EM Coordinator

49
10/28/2011



111511 BCC Meeting

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
4713 MAIL SERVICE CENTER
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27699-4713

GRANT AWARD
Sub-grantee: Watauga County
Project Title(s): FY 2011 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) Exercise
Grant Period: 9-1-2011 -8-30-2014 Date of Award: 9-01-11
Total Amount of Award: $ 61,666.66 per NCEM Field Branch Grant No.: 2011-SS-00119-S01

In accordance with the provisions of Federal Fiscal Year 2011 Homeland Security Grant Program, the North
Carolina Division of Emergency Management hereby awards to the foregoing Subgrantee a grant in the federal
amount shown above. The CFDA number is 97.067 and the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management
federal grant number is 2011-SS-00119-S01.

Payment of Funds: The original signed copy of this Award must be signed by the Official Authorized to Sign in the
space below and returned to the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management no later than November 15,
2011. The grant shall be effective on October 15, 2011 and final approval by the North Carolina Division of
Emergency Management of the grant budget and program narrative. Grant funds will be disbursed (according
to the approved project budget) upon receipt of evidence that funds have been invoiced and products received and/or
that funds have been expended (i.e., invoices, contracts, itemized expenses, etc.).

Conditions: I certify that I understand and agree that funds will only be expended for those projects outlined
in the funding amounts as individually listed above. I also certify that I understand and agree to comply with the
general and fiscal terms and conditions of the grant including special conditions; to comply with provisions of the
Act governing these funds and all other federal laws; that all information is correct; that there has been appropriate
coordination with affected agencies; that I am duly authorized to commit the applicant to these requirements; that
costs incurred prior to grant application approval will result in the expenses being absorbed by the sub-grantee; and
that all agencies involved with this project understand that all federal funds are limited to a 36-month period.

Supplantation: The Act requires that subgrantees provide assurance that subgrant funds will not be used to supplant
or replace local or state funds or other resources that would otherwise have been available for homeland security
activities. In compliance with that mandate, I certify that the receipt of federal funds through the North Carolina
Division of Emergency Management shall in no way supplant or replace state or local funds or other resources that
would have been made available for homeland security activities.

ACCEPTANCE FOR THE SUBGRANTEE CONTRACTING AGENCY
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF CRIME CONTROL AND

IC SAFETY
BY:
WATAUGA COUNTY (Sigmature of SAA AGENCY NAME HERE)

TITLE: REUBEN F. YOUNG, SECRETARY
NC CRIME CONTROL AND PUBLIC SAFETY

GRANT AWARD NOTICE: THIS AWARD IS SUBJECT TO THE GRANT SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND FINAL APPROVAL BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF CRIME CONTROL AND PUBLIC SAFETY, DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OF THE
GRANT PROGRAM BUDGET AND NARRATIVE.

50



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 6:

FINANCE MATTERS

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, will review budget amendments as included in your
packet.

Board approval is requested.

51



~ ¥
N Wy,

B "g

Uy
~

111511 BCC Meeting

g‘g e e :;%
o WATAUGA COUNTY
FINANCE OFFICE
814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC 28607 - Phone (828) 265-8007 Fax (828) 265-8006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager

FROM: Margaret Pierce, Finance Director

SUBJECT:  Budget Amendments-FY 2011/12

DATE: November 15, 2011

The following budget amendments require approval of the Watauga County Board of
Commissioners.

Account# Description Debit Credit
103839-389000 Rents $37,916
103839-389000 Miscellaneous Revenue $45,144
104199-469301 New River Service Authority $83,060

Per Board action 11-1-11, to recognize rental income increase with Daymark lease. Funds are
appropriated under General Administration to offset potential additional expenditures the Board
may choose to fund for NRSA.

Account# Description Debit Credit
103300-349909 NC Lottery Funds $74,000
105911-470001 Carpet/Tiles, GV, HP, VC, Pkwy  $36,000
105911-470002 Restroom Renovations, Parkway  $6,000
105911-470003 Replace Sidewalk, Blowing Rock  $2,000
105911-470005 Cafeteria Upgrades, all K-8 $30,000

Per Board action 10-4-11 approving the application for lottery funds; to recognize the award of
the NC Lottery funds applied for by the Watauga County Board of Education. Notification of
NC Department of Public Instruction approval of these projects was received 10-28-11.

Account# Description Debit Credit
143531-323000 Admin Cost Reimb from State $47,964
145410-440002 Low Income Energy Asst Prog $47,964

To recognize new state DSS allocation for funding fuel oil, kerosene, wood, propane, and
natural gas expenses for low income clients. This will be a pass through program requiring no
county portion with capped state funding. Program dates are from December 1, 2011 to May 31,
2012.

52



111511 BCC Meeting

Account# Description Debit Credit
103586-384000 Donations-POA $500
105550-429200 Program Supplies $500

Per Board approval 7-12-11 of grant application, to recognize funds from Exxon Foundation to
be used for program supplies for seniors at the Western Watauga Community Center.

53



Blank Page

1511 BCC Meetin:



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 7:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Discussion on Consolidated Dispatch

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Per Commissioner request, time has been set aside for discussion on consolidated dispatch.

55



Blank Page

1511 BCC Meetin:



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 7:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

B. Boards & Commissions

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The term of Jamey Hodges, at large member of the Watauga County Planning Board, expires in
December. He is willing to continue to serve if so reappointed. The Watauga County Planning
Board consists of seven (7) members. Each Commissioner appoints a member residing and
representing their voting district. The two (2) additional members are appointed at large and
serve four-year terms.

The terms of Recreation Commission members representing the Hardin Park, Parkway, Green
Valley, and Valle Crucis elementary school districts are set to expire in December. Parks and
Recreation Director, Stephen Poulos, has requested recommendations for appointments to fill
these positions.

Principal Mary Smalling has nominated Brittany Bollick for appointment as the representative
for the Hardin Park School district.

Principal Tamara Stamey has nominated Gene Swift for reappointment as the representative for
the Parkway School district.

Principal Martha Clark has nominated Caroline Carney for appointment as the representative for
the Blowing Rock School district.

Other recommendations will be forwarded for consideration upon receipt.

All the above are first readings and, therefore, no action is required at this time.

57



111511 BCC Meeting

Anita.Fogle

From: Joe Furman

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:37 AM
To: Anita.Fogle

Subject: Planning Board appointment

Anita,

The County Planning Board consists of seven (7) members. Five (5) are appointed by voting district residency and their
terms are concurrent with the Commissioners representing that district. The other two (2) members are appointed at

large, and serve four (4) year terms. The term of at-large member Jamey Hodges expires in December. He is willing to

continue to serve if the Commissioners wish to reappoint him. Thank you.

Joe

Joseph A. Furman, AICP

Director, Watauga County Planning & Inspections and Economic Development
331 Queen Street, Suite A

Boone, NC 28607

(828) 265-8043

(828) 265-8080 (fax)

joe.furman@watgov.org

58



111511 BCC Meeting

Anita.Fogle

From: Stephen Poulos

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 9:17 AM
To: Anita.Fogle; Amy Parsons

Cc: Deron.Geouque

Subject: RE: Nominee

Deron,

Do you need a more formal letter on this?

Thx!

From: Mary Smalling [mailto:smallingmc@watauga.k12.nc.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 4:21 PM

To: Stephen Poulos

Subject: Nominee

Mr. Poulos,

I would like to nominate Brittany Bollick as a Recreation Commission member. Can this email be forwarded to
Mr. Geouque?

Ms. Smalling

59



111511 BCC Meeting

ECEIVE

Parkway School

PARKWAY PROUD!

160 Parkway School Drive Telephone #:(704)264-3032,2342
Boone, NC 28607 Fax (704)264-7999

r3, 2011

Geouque,

Please accept nomination of Gene Swift, as the representative to the Recreation
Commission for the Parkway School Community.

b3

ve and we feel he has served, and will continue to

He is our current representat
serve productively.

Sincerely,

Tamara Stamey
Principal, Parkway School

./_//j/d// VAN A__ R/Jy( Ce 17 %“L—@/

60



111511 BCC Meeting

Anita.Fogle

From: Stephen Poulos

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:38 PM
To: Amy Parsons; Deron.Geouque; Anita.Fogle
Subject: FW: Rec. Commission

Matha Clark the new principal at Valle Crucis sent me this with regards to her recommendation to the Recreation
Commission.

Thanks!

Stephen

From: Martha Clark [mailto:clarkm@watauga.k12.nc.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:04 PM

To: Stephen Poulos

Subject: Rec. Commission

Hi Stephen,

I have put much thought into my nomination for the Recreation Commission. | am recommending Caroline
Carney for the position to represent the Valle Crucis School Community. Although the Carneys are new to our
area, Mrs. Carney has much experience with Community service, board service and with community
recreation. In addition, the Carneys have three children, all which are very actively involved in recreation
activities in Watauga County as is Mrs. Carney. | think that she will be a valuable addition to your advisory
board. Do I need to submit her name in writing to Deron Geougue? Can | email him since today is the

10th? Her email address is: yankee84@aol.com and her cell number is: 561-573-1603

Thanks
Martha

Martha R. Clark

Principal, Valle Crucis School
2998 Broadstone Road

Sugar Grove, NC 28679
828-963-4712

61



Blank Page

1511 BCC Meetin:

62



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDAITEM 7:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

C. Announcements

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The Project on Aging invites you to drop by their Annual Christmas Craft Sale from 9 A.M. until
3 P.M. on both Wednesday, November 16, and Thursday, November 17, at the Lois E. Harrill
Senior Center. The crafts available for sale are handmade by local seniors.

The Annual County Christmas Luncheon which will be held at Dan’l Boone Inn on Tuesday,
December 13, 2011, from 12:00 to 2:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners will hold both regular meetings as scheduled in December (Tues.,
Dec. 6 @ 8:00 A.M. & Tues., Dec. 20 @ 5:00 P.M.).

The first regular meeting in January has been cancelled due to the holiday schedule. The only
regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Commissioners in January is the 17" at 5:00 P.M.

63



111511 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 8:

PuBLIC COMMENT

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Time has been reserved to allow citizen comment to address the Board for any area of interest or
concern.

64



	Approval of the Minutes
	Approval of the November 15, 2011, Agenda
	Tax Matters
	Tax Matters
	Emergency Management Grant Award Request
	Finance Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	MINUTES - Regular 110111.pdf
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Agenda
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on a Proposed Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Scattered Site Housing Program Budget Amendment
	Proposed Resolution Requesting the Preservation of CDBG Funding for the Scattered Site Housing Rehabilitation Program
	Proposed Watauga County Comprehensive Transportation Plan
	Appalachian District Health Department Annual Report
	Hunger and Health Coalition Paving Request
	Sheriff’s Office Matters
	Project on Aging Annual Report
	Update Regarding Proposed Acceptance of NC Rural Center Grant
	Finance Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Closed Session
	Adjourn

	TENTATIVE AGENDA 111511.pdf
	WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM

	TENTATIVE AGENDA 111511.pdf
	WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM




